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MR. STAMETS: We'll move ahead, then,
to Case Number 7496.

MR. PEARCIE: Application of Viking
Petreleum, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in
this case.

MR. MATHEW: Mr. Examiner, Francis
Mathew from Jones, Gallegos, Snead and Wertheim, Santa Fe,
New Mexico, for the applcant.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, William F.
Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd, & Black, P. 2., of
Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Manﬁ Engineering.,

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, My name is

Scott Hall, appearing on behalf of the Commissioner of Public

Lands in opposition.
MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?
I would ask that any participants who may be a witness in

this case stand and be sworn at this time.
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. MATHEW: Thé applicant would call

Jack Grynberqg.




12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21

2

R

JACK J. GRYNBERG
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MATHEW:

0. Mr. Grynberg, would you state your name
and your place ol residence foxr the Co

A My name is Jack J. Grynberg, G~R-Y~N-
B-E-R-G. I reside at 4661 South Dasa Drive, Englewcocd, Colo-
rado, 8011l1.

0. What is your occupatiOn, Mr. Grynberg?

A, ' I am a petroleum engineer, chemical

engineer, I'm a geophysical engineer. I'm also a Reyistered

Professional Engineer in the State of Texas.

0 Have you appeéfed before this Ccmmission
before?

A, Ho, 1 have not. .

0 Mr. Grynberg, would you tell the Commis-

sion briefly what your educational background is?
A. I have a professional engineer's degree

from Colorado School of Mines in petroleum engineering, pet~

SIS S L e ed e L




L

is
16

17

18
19
20

21

22

o~ ]

7
roleunm production engineering. I have a professional en-
ginecr's degreé from Co1or5do’School of Mines in petroleum
refining and chemical engineering, and I completed all my
work except the thesis for a doctorate of science in geo-
physical engineering. I ended up getting an honorary degree
from Colorado School of Mines.

0. Would you briefly describe your emnploy-~
ment history?

A I worked for Continental 0il Company, a
research engineer in Ponca City in 1953-1954.

I started.my own‘conéulting-companY:in

1954, which I:operated until 1962, with the‘exceﬁtion:of‘a
tour in the United Sﬁatesynrmy Corps of Ehuineers and Army
Research and Development Command in '56 and '57.

In '62 I became an independent o©il and

- gas operator.

In '68 I started a company operating in
0il and gas and mineral éxplor;tidn overseas, outside the
conﬁiﬁental United States,céhd”ran that‘comﬁany until 1976,
at the same time continuing as an oil and gas operétér, which
I am to this day.

0. - Have you published any professiénal pub~

lications?

A Yes.
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order to help is the best way to describe a rather unfortunat

0 Would you just briefly tell the Commis-
sioner what those publications happen to be?
A, Just a second.

MR. STAMETS: 1 believe that it's not
negcessary -—-

MR. MATHEW: Okay.

MR. STAMETS: -~ ﬁo cover that unless
one of the opposing attorneys would like to hear all the-
titles.

I believe that the Examiner ia aakisfiaedil.
that Mr. Grynberqg is qﬁalified to testifyliﬁ this case, and |
without objection he will be so considered.

0. - Mr. Grynberg, are you familiar with the

application before the Commission today?

A Yes, 1 am.

Q. What is being redquested by thiat ap?li—
cation? :

A You're referring to the first applicatiof?

Q That's right, Case Number 7496.

A | What is being requested is for the Com-

mission to agree to a privately agreed éxchanéé of 1l60-acre

ownership between my company and Yates Petroleum Company in.

mistake. The first mistake, as I undergtand, that- Mr. Tom
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Mann has had in surveying-a location for a gas well in the
Abo trend in Township 5 South, Range 24 East, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

The initial location was to be in the
northwest quarter northeast quarter of Section 32. It was
going to be 660 feet from the north line and 1980 feet from
the east line.

Unfortunately, the location is 1980 feet
from the e€ast line and 62 feet, I believe, north rather than
south of the north line, and in fact it ig in the éouthwest,
quarter of the southeast quarter of Secﬁioh 29.

In order to ﬁesolve it oh an equitable
and as amicable way one can resolve it, we have agreed with
Yates Petroleum Company, and have in fact, subject to approva
of this Commission, made an assignment to Yates Petroleum
Company of the nor£heast quarter of Section 32, which is a
State section, in exchange for the southeast quarter of ‘Sec-
tion 29, wﬁich is a Federal sectién.

Q Mr. Grynberg, I'm going to hand you
what's béen marked as Viking Exhibit Numbgr One, for idehtifi
cation purposes. Can you identify that?

>A Yes. This is an up-to-date map, or as
up-to-date as we have 1t; dated March --

MR. STAMETS: Do you have copies of
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2 those exhibits --

3 A Yes.

4’ MR, STAMETS: -- for the Hearing Examiner?y
5 A bated March 9th, 1982, |

6 I have an extra copy so you can take it.
7 Q Can you identify on Exhibit Number One

8 where the well that you've drilled pursuant to the survey is
9 now located?

10 A - It is located in the southwest quarter
11 - of the southeast quarter of Section 29, and there is no wéll
i2 in the northeast guarter of Scction'22.

13 . Yates Petroleium Coripany propbsés to

14 drill a well. It is not marked on the iocation, but if you
15 could mark it, in the northeast northeast of Section 32,

16 which would be 660 feet west of the east line and 660 feet

17 south of the north line.

18 I miéht add that Sections 28 gnd 33 are

19 Federal séctions, as weil. | |
20 @ ' Mr. Gr ynberg, I'm handing you what's

21 been marked és Viking Exhibit Number Two, for identification

22 purposes. Can you identify that?

23 A : VYes, this is a letter dated March 1llth.
24 . | MR. STAMETS: May we have copies of the
25

exhibits before they're discussed, please?
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12 we only have these three copies, or these copies that I have

18 -

11

MR. MATHEW: T'm sorry, Mr. Commissioner)

or Examiner, I only have one copy here.

I believe this alrecady is in the files,

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Iliow many exhibits
do you have to present in this?

MR. MATHEW: Ve have three more exhibits
in tnis case to present.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, do vyou have copies
of all of those for the Examiner?

MR. MATHEW: ©No, I'm sorry, Mr. Examiner}

here before the witness.

MR. STAMETS: Are those an appropriate
size to be Xeroxad?

MR. MATHEW: I believe so.

MR. STAMETS: We will take five minutes
and let you Xerox .them. -

We'll take a five ﬁiﬁUte recess.

MR. MATHEW: Thank you.

(Thereupon a recess was.

taken.)

1P

'........................-.-.-.-......-..--.-.-I.l..lI-IIl.--.IIIII-.III-I.-.I-III
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(Thereupon following the noon

recess Case 7496 again came on

for hearing.;

JACK J. GRYNWBERG
being previously called as a witness and being duly sworn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MATHEW:

0. Mr. Grynberqg, I've handed you what’s
been marked as Viking Exhibit Number One, for identification
purposes.

Could you once again identify the
location where the wellsite is now located?

A, The wellsite is located in the south-
west quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 29, Townshij
5 South, Range 24 East; specifically it is 1980 feet west
of the east line and 62 feet north of the south line.

Q Does_éhe applicant have any proprietary
rights to that property at this time?

A At this time we in fact do have pro-

~ prietary right>by virtue of an exchange consummated subject

to consent and appioval of this Commission with Yates Petro-
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the northeast‘quarter of Section 32, and there's an assign-
N

32 to Yates Petroleum Corporation, which is a nominee for

13

leurs Company, where we have exchanged the northeast quarter
of Section 32 four the southeast quartcr>of Seétion 29,

0. I'm handing you what's been narked for
identification purposes as Viking Exhibit Numbe; Two., Can
you identify that?

h Yes. This 1s an assighment on a Federal
0il and gas lease form of the southeast guarter of Section
29 - it's a Federal Number USA-New Mexico 28489 - by the
various Yates entities, and there are four, Yates Petroleum,
Yates Drilling, Myco Industries, and Abo Petroleum, to Celest

C. Grynbherqg, who is my wife, and she is the record owner for

ment from her to the Yates entities of the northeast qﬁarter
of Section 32.
Q I'm handing you what's been marked as
Viking Exhibit Number Three for ideﬁtification purposes.
Can you identify that exhibit?
A. Yes,>that's the assignment I just men-

tioned of the 160 acres in the northeast quarter of Section

the various Yates entities.
Q Mr. Grynberg, I am now handing you what
has been marked for identification as Viking Exhibit Four.

Can you identify that?

W
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A, This is the New Mexico 0il and Gas Conv
servation Commission dri1ling prognosis, which was filed for
what we thought was going to be the 32 State~No. 1 Well, but
which in fact ended up in the southeast guarter of Scction
29,

0 Can you identify the second page of thaf
exnibit?

h, The second page of that exhibit is the
piat prepared by Thomas 1. Mann, Licensed Surveyor, Profes-
sional Engineer, License Number 277, indicating that the
well was located 1980 feet wes£ of the east line and 660 feef
south of the north line of Section 32Z.

0 Did the applicant, to your knowledge,
rely on that plat when he placed his well in what is now
féund to be Section 297

A ~ Yes.

Q. Can you tell the Commission where £he
Federal lands are surrounding Section 29 and 32?

A Well, Section 29 is a Federal lease.
Section 28 is Federal. Segtion 33 I rederal.

Section 32 is State.

) ~ Now, do you have an opinion as to the

effect of placing the Viking well in Section 29 and allowing

it to operate at the present location? What would -- what
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would be the effect on drainage?

h% Well, we are dealing with a drainage
éyﬂtem and with a regulatory rules that, needless to say, I
believe everyone understands are not berfect.

The rules of the State of New Mexico,
and 1'1} not gpeak anythiqg against the rules, provide that 4
160~acre spacing well is drilled in the center of a 40-acre
tract. It does not provide that the well has to be drilled
in the center of 160 acres.

We father (sic) our drilling with the
reservoirs - I'm sorry, we father our drilling with sands
in the Abo formation that are definitely lenticular. These
sands are discontinuous. They meander from well to well, and
as such, no one can say that the’depocitional aspects of
these various Abo sands are in a perfect alignment over a
nerfect 160§acre square.

Farther,leach individual sand has a
varying shale content; has a varying porosity; has a varying
permeability; and possibly a varying fracture system, natural
fracture system, as well.

As such, the third parameter is also

not perfect. So we have three imperfect parameters, the

location of the spacing itsélf, the geology, and lenticularity

of the sands, and the reservoir parameter variations within

™
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Petroleum has indicated that their spacing is going to be

each individual producing sand.

As suéh, what anyone can do is to come
to the closest proximity in applyiﬁg what one might feel is
thé best possible, equitable drainage system.

In ny opinion; the difference of the
spécing'on the presently existing well is so insignificant

as to affect the overall drainage, especially since Yates

the northeast quarter northeast quarter of Section 32, and
by Virtue.of plaéing their well in the northeast quarter
northeast quarter of Section 32, they in fact will be drainiq
Federai lands in Sections 29, 28, and 33,

One also should coﬁsider that since our
own well, known as the 32-4, is in the southeast quarter
northwest quarter of Section 32, being véry close to the
northeast quarter of Seétioﬁ 32,'that well, being on State
land, will in fact drain a good portion of the norﬁheast
quarter cf Section 32.

| One should also note that the Sanders
well‘in‘section 29, épécifiqally in the northeast of the
southwest of Section 29, has now been suspended by the oper-
ator. We den't know érecisely what the difficulties are but

whatever they are, it is not a very good well and in our

g

opinion will not hecessarily drain what it is supposed to

N
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on the State lease,

'is present at this hearing, and so is his daughter.

both equitable and a satisfactory arrangement so that there

17
drain.
So the fact is that the well for which
the hearing is presently being held should not adversely af-

fect the drainage that one might look at as to be affected

One other aspect that one should consi-
def is that since we are dealing wiEh any perfect systems
in here, we have to bring into consideration, in my opinion,
the unfortunate tragedy that has resulted from this mistake.

Mr. Mann, who is a very knowledgeable,
very reputablgAsurveyorlr74‘years 0ld, has been in business
for approximately 45 yeéfs, I undersatand; to the best of any-
one's knowledge or’recollection has never made a mistake.
Mr. Mann took this mistake-very strongly and suffered a
massiye‘heart attack a week éfter the mistake was discovered
bykTraﬁsWéstern‘Pipeline. ‘That's who discovered the mistake{

He is now recuperating. His: son, who

llas his own surveying business in Albuquerque, New Mexico,

And he is recuperating. Mr. Mann has
no insurance in any way to try and correct any possible nis-

take by his company. We have worked out what we feel is

is absolhtely no financial or emotional pressure put on Mr.
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18
Mann, and we're asking the Commission to consent to this cox-
change of 160-acre tracts, which should not be to the detri-
ment of anybody.

0 Mr. Grynberg, have you formed a plan as
to the -- what the applicant would be willing to do should
drainage be considered a problem at this time?

A We are ~- we think we can produce about
a million and a half cubic feet a day to the pipeline from
the well in guestion. Until Yates Petroleum Company complete

the well in the northeast guarter of Section 32, we would

T - R, SN
4 v

€ dgreea cquoertlron

to about 750,000 cubic feet a day until the Yates well is
complete in the northeast guarter.

0. And what would you do at‘the time the
Yates well is éompleted? |

A. They we'd go back to normal pfoduction.
And so will Yates.

0. In your opinion would the allowance of
this application avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells?

A It certainly would avoid drilling of
unnecessary wells and avOid,\also, taking unnccessary risks.
As a matter of fact, no one can guarantee thét by moving
this location 600 feel .o the north whére it is we in fact

will be éble to find the producing sands that have resulted

S

t dewn the preduction
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prevent economic waste, and allow each owner with an interesy

telephone during :cae lunch break, because I promised to keep

19
in a calculated open flew of approximately 4-million cubic
feect a day.

0. What investment has the applicant made
in the well at this time?

A : I believe it's about $320,000. The well
is ready to be hooked up by the pipeline subject to the
Commission approval.

0. In your opinion would the allowance of

this application be in the best interest of conservation,

affected by this application to avoid unnecessary eipense
and receive its fair share of anydpéol'that is drilled?

A Tt will do all that, plus it ﬁould also
prevent any human waste.

I have talked to John Yates on the

him appraised, and he asked me to convey that he whole-
heartediy supports this exchange and this approval, for the
benefit of all concerned, especially Mr. 7Tom Mann.

MR. MATHEW: I have no further question#
Mr. Examiner. |

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of

the witness?

MR. HALL: Yes, Mr. Examiner, I have
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CROSS - EXAMINATION

BY MR. HALL:

Q. Mr. Grynberg, for the record do you knov
1f you have received approval from the Mineral Management

Sexvice and the Commissioner of Public Lands for this acreagg

swap?
A We have ~- wnen you‘say Mineral --
0. ?he USGS is what I mean.
A _ The USGS, I think that's what you're

sayihé, and I'm sorry, I'm still used to the old name. The
USGS has indicated to us that they have absolutely no -- no
objections to it. They are waiting‘én the Commission ap-
proval, and as soon as the Commission apprOVGé,fthéy wili
grant their approval, too.

Q But the signatures themselves are still
pending, is that correcté

A They are pending subject to the Commis-
sion's approval. The USGS has indicated to us Ehat they
would go along with us, that's why;they're‘hOt present here.
They're not objecting. N

We notified them of this hearing. We

notified them on at least three occasions and they have made
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- asked the Division to approve the assignments of the acreage.

I believe that's beyond your jurisdiction and province.

’21
a decision not to be present; they have no objection.
Q >Thank you, sir.
MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, I would like td

state a simple objection to the extent that Mr. Grynberg has

MR. STAMETS: Your obpjection is noted.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY- MR. S5TAMETS:

0. ‘ Mr. Grynberg, recognizing that the
general‘rules‘ahd regulations fdf spacing afebjﬁst.that,
general rules. Any individual well ﬁay exhibit different
properties from the general well.

Would you say that the Division rules
which provide that gaé weils are located 660 feet from thé
guarter acre line would provide more protectibn from drainage
to offset operétors than a well 62 feet from the lease line?
Or from the quarter section line?

A, Mr. "St:a”»ni‘ets,"’l -~ I cértainly would
agree with whaf ybu are saying. The only difference is that
the two operators who owned the adjacéﬁt'léndS'have,each one|
indicated no objection to it. What_ydﬁ<areﬂsayiﬁg‘is abSOﬁ‘

lutely correct. I have no argument to the contrary and I
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don't propose to have any.

The only argument I can give is that we
are fortunate enough to have made a gcod well where we are
and we certainly cannot under any circumstances indicate the
precise confiquration and the drainage by that well.

The only thing we can do is we can deal
with imprecise parameters and surmise, and I am uéing that
logic in actually, well, the best way to describe it, ask foil
a plea of mercy. I don't know what else to tell you, espe-
cially sgince all concerned seem to be not atffected by it,
agfeeable, and everyone is willing to == to come up and coop-
eraté. | |

MK. STAMETS: "Ave thesc any Cther ques-
tions of this witness?

MR. CEAVEZ: FMr. Examiﬁer, I have jhét

one.

QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ:

0. Mr. Grynberg, have you discussed’the
possibility with Yates that perhaps forming a non-standard
unit would --

A I did. No reflection on -~ on anyone

concerned, as you can see, there are four different Yates

¥
entities, and Mr. John Yates has made the decision, but for
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their own internal situation, then want to operate a well
they own., “They don't necessarily want to operate, and I pro-
posed the alternative, namely that the 160-acre tracts are
in fact combined into one unit and two wells are operated as
a unit, and T could not get it from Yates, for whatever
reasons that they have.

And it is to, Y feel, to evexryone's ad-~
vantage, eSpecially Mr. Manﬁ's, that this thing gets resolved
as quickly as possible so any pressure that he has is elimind

ated.

MR. CHAVEZ: HNo more questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q. Mr. Grynbeté, I'm not sure if I've
figured this pfbperly or not. I took your production esti-
mate of one and a quarter million a day inté the pipeline
and applied a price of $5.00 an Mcf of gas. 1Is that a
reasonable fiqure?

A That;s fine.

Q And dividing that into the cost of
$320,000 gives about a 5l-day payout. Does that sound about
right?

A No, that's not exactly right because,
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number one, you've gol operating costs; number two, you've
got royalties, ovefriding royalties, but I'm not going to
quibbie with whatever it is.

The poiht is that you're on an approxi-
mate track. |
Q. So even at half, half the rate, vyou
would expéct a reasonable payout on this well, assuming no
mechanical problems. |
A. Right. IXI'm saying that -- that it is
a reasonable one, yes.
MR. STAMETS: Any-other questions of
the witness? He may be excused.
\ MR. MATHEW: The applicant would call

Mr. Thomas Mann, Junior.

THOMAS T. MANN, JR.
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MATHEW:
0 Mr. Mann, would you state your name and
occupation for the Examiner, piéase?

A My name is Thomas T. Mann, Junior. I'm
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a Registered Professional Engineer and land surveyor.

0 tihere do you reside, Mr. Mann?
A Albuquerque, New Mexico.
Q. Wlere you involved in the survey that

resulted in the application here today?
A I was not involved in the survey, no.
Q Have you since become involved in the

investigation of the problem that developed from that survey?

A That is correct.

Q. What have you done to investigate that
problem?

A. 7 1discussed the suirvey wich the party

chief and I've discussed it with my father and tried to make

a determination of what went wrong to get the well in thée

wrong. section.

:Q And for the record, who is your father?
A My father is Thomas T. Mann, Sénio;.

0. And where does he reside?

A Roswell.

Q From your investigation, do you have an

A. It's my opinion that the party chief
in charge of staking the well apparently -made a miscalculati¢n

and possibly an angular~error when he left no surveying mon-
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2 uments.,
3 MR. MATHEW: I have no further questiond,
4 Mr., Examiner.
5 ' MR. STAMETS: Any questions of this
6 witness? 1lle may be escused.
1 MR. MATHEW: The applicant has no furthgr
8 witnesses, Mr. Examiner.
9 | MR. STAMETS: Mr. Cary, do you have a
10 witness?
11 ' MR. CARR: Mr. Stamets, I represent
12 Mann Engineering. Mr. Mann was the only witness who was
13 | going to testify on behalf of his father.
’ 14 MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mr. Hall, do you
:- 15 have a witness?
16 : MR, HALL: Yes, sir, I do.
17
18 J. W. LAW
19 I:{ng called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath|
' 20 testified as follows, to-wit:
21 I
22 DIRECT EXAMINATION :
? 23 B;( MR. HALL:
24 [} Mr. Examiner, my name is Scott Hall.
, 25 I'm an attorney for thé Commissioner of)Public Lands in th;s
]
4
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procecding.

sworn already.

place of residence?
A,
Q.

A

One witness this afternocon, whose been

Could you please state your name and

J. W. Law, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

And how are you employed, Mr. Law?

I am employed as a petroleum engineer

by the Commissioner of Public Lands for the State of New

Mexico.

Q.

Mr. Law, I'm going to give you a copy

of what I've got marked as State's Number One. You have a

copy of that there before you, and ask you to identify that.

A.

0.

A

Q.

Well, I don't think I do, Scott.
Yes, you do. It's your resume.

Oh, my resume, yeah, I've got that.
Yes, sir, I do.

Was that prepared by you?

Yes, it was.

Could you briefly summarize your educa-

tional experience and professional background?

A

Yes. I graduated with a degree, a

Bachelor of Science degree in petroleum engineering from

Louisiana State University in 1949.
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1 . 28
2 From that time until 1952 I Qas employed
3 by the Superior 0Oil Company as a pettroleum engineer in varioup
4 functions and from 1952 until 1956 I was Senior Reservoir
5 Engineer for Superior, in charge of all secondary recovery
6 operations in the United States.
7 From 1956 until 1958 I was Vice Presidenit
8 in Charge of Reservoir Engineering for‘NorTex 0il and Gas
9 Company of Dallas, Texas.
10 | From 1958 until 1965 I was Vice Presidenft
11 and General Manager of the Superior 0il Company of Venezuela.
12 | » From '65 until '67 I was General Mana- i
13 ger of the Rocky Mountain District for the The Superior 0il
14 | company.
15 From 1967 until '75 I was the Manager
16 of Joint Ventures for the western division 6f the'Superidr
17 0il Company. That ihcluded everything west of the Mississipbi
18 River and part of the Gulf of HMexico. |
19 From '76 until '77 I was the Manéger

: 20 of Exploitation for Superior's easter region.

F 21 | From '77 until '7§ i was the Manager of
22 Joint Interest for the eastern division of The Superior 0il

]
23 Company, Gulf of Mexico and Eastern Seaboard.

L
24 And from that time until the present

i ~ws 25 I've been employed by the Commissioner of Public Lands.
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Q Now, Mr. Law, I don't believe vou've
been qualified or prcéviously testified as an expert witness
before the Commission -~ before the Division?

A, No, that’s covrvect.

0 Have you been qualified oxr testified as
an expert witness hefore conservalion agencies in ctherx
states?

M. In Texas, yes.

0. ‘ Have you done the same befcre Federal
courts or New Mexico State courts?

A, Yes, sir, I have.

r, we tender Mr.

- ] »
MR, HALL: My, Examiner,

Law as an expert witness.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is consicered

5 South, Range 24 East.

03 Now, Mr. Law, have you checked the re-

cords of the State Land Office to see if that section is

.qualified.

) Mr. Law, are you familiar with the landp
and the application in this preoceeding?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q Does the State of New Mexico own lands
that might be adversely affected by the Division decision?

A Yes, sir. We own Section 32 of Townshdp
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"’ standard location affect state lands, or that particular

presently under lease?

A Yes, I have.
4] And to whom 1s that leased?
A It's leased to Mr. Grynberg, I believe,

Or one of those companies.

0 Is it not in fact Ceicste Grynberg, the
lessee?

A, I believe so, yes.

Q Mr. Law, you are generally familiar with

the‘spaciné rules and requiremehts of the'Division, are you
not? |

A Yes, sir.

Q What is the standard location for an
Abo well now?

A Well, the spacing is 160 acres, which
normally would put the welil 660 feet from the property line,

0 Effectively what kind of draining
radius does that give you?

A Effectively 1320 feet.

Q All right. How will this proposed non-

Section 3272

A This will result in drainage of hydro-

carbons from Section 32.
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‘relative rights could be violated if this application is

31

Q. Do you know of any voluntary agrecement
or Division order‘pooling the mineral interests in Section
29 and 327

A . No, sir.

Q In your opinion will approval of the
application result in the prevention of waste and the pro-
tection of correlative rights?

A No, sir.

MR. HALL: Mrx. Examinexr, that concludes

my direct, and I would move the admission of Exihiibit Number

One.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number One will -+

is admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Law, you've indicated that the cor-

approved. I presume you were referring to the rights of the
royalty interest owner, since apparently the working interest
ownars have agreed to it. |
A Yeé, sir.
Q - It would appear that there could be a

couple of ways, assuming that we do have drainage across
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32
this line that the rights of all interest owners could be
protected.

One:would be to somehow restrict the
production from the well in question to try and conmpensate
for this location, and the other would be for some gort of--
what would be the equivalent of a working interest unit that_
would affect the royaltyiihterest as well, to combine the
interests in the southeast of Section 2% and the northeast
of Section 32, and I'm not sure if you cén answer this or
maybe your lawyer wants to answer it,.

Is that a, the second of those, a prac-
tical possibility?

MR. HALL: Yes, Mr. Examiner, it is;
however, we have nct been apbroached to undertake such yet.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, assuming now that
the -- the result of this hearing Was to provide for some
sort of a production penalty for the well to offset the
proximity to the section line, would it be reasonable to hav
as an alternative a demonstration that all parties includiné
the }oyalty interests had agreed to the location?

MR. HALL: 1If I understand you correct-
ly, in setting the allowable itself?

MR. STAMETS: Well --

'MR. HALL: Subject to the approval of
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33
all interest owners?

MR. STAMETS: Well, let's say that we
set an allowable penalty of some sort, production restriction
that would provide that if the operator demonstrated that all
parties, including the royalty interests, had agreed to the
location, that such penalty wculd then come off. Would that
satisfy the State Land Office?

"MR. HALL: Yes, sir, that's feasible.

Of course that's subject to the discretion and acceptance
of the Commissioner himself.

| ‘MR. STAMETS: Okay. Commonly in situa-
tions such as this, the Division'has‘gtilized factoré based
on theoretical drainage radii, the differences between the
drainage radius of the standard location aﬁd the drainage
fadiﬁs at an unorthodox location as a factor. |

We've also used variations from stand-
ard 1océtions as to footage as a factor in determining pro-
duction penalties.

We've also used productive acres in
establishing production penalties.

Do you have any other options which
you might wish to offer or are those the types of options
you are interested in today?

A Well, that is what we are interestied




tions of this witness?

berg?

BY MR. MATHEW:

Q
Cxhibit Humbor One, if you would. : ‘ l
VNow,'SecﬁiQn 31A~— or excuse me, Section
29) 33, are -- are Federal landé, are they not? | |

it would appear.
0
northwest quarter of
A
Q.
Section 32.
. ,
Q
of Section 32.

A

34

Okay .

"MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

MR. MATHEW: May I confer witn Mr. Gryn-

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Law, I'd like you to look at Viking

Tc the best of hy kndwledge, yes, sir,

Now, Viking now has a well on the
Section 32, does it not?
Tnere is a well shown there, yes.

And a well on the southwest guarter of

Yes.

And also one on the southeast quarter

Yes.
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0 Now, with the proximity of those wells
and the well that is proposed ~- has been propesed to Gryn-

berg to be placed on the northeasﬁyﬁuarter of Section 32,
would not that be »dequate drainage of Section 327
A it would absent the fact that you have
a well €62 feet off the north line, which is going to drain
Section 32.
MR, GRYHBERG: Now, Mr. Law, i think what
Mr. Mathew's trying to say --
MR. MAPHEW: Just a minute.
MR.. STAMETS: A long ﬁime'agO’theVSLaté

Attorney General said that anybbdy who questions a witness

or appears in favor of somebody else is practicing law, ard |

you have to be-a member of tae b;r,to do that, so that's the
reason we have 1awyers here. Howefet, we'll give you every
opportunity to consultiwith yvour attorney.

Q Mr. Law, is it not a fact that you have
excessive drainage by thé well located in the southeast
quarter of the southwest section of Section 32 and the well
located in the nértheast guarter of the southwest -- south-
east quarter of Section 32, and will have with the well locajf

in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section

ted

32 of Federal lands, so that what ycu've got. by the propose

unorthodox location is a little bit of drainage of State lan
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36
being compensated for by a lot of drainage of Federal land
by those three wells? |

A The mistake has already been made. The
State, the minute that this well in guestion gées‘on préducti
will begin to suffer drainage,>whether or not a well is
drilled in 32. A well jin 32 will mitigate that drainage, to
some extent, but it Qill not eliminate it.

Q. But there is already drainage of Feder-
al lands by the‘wells located in the south half of Section
32, is there not?

A >> ~ I'm not willing to testify to that.

The spacing that has been set‘fprth for the Abo in this area
was done so by the 0il Conservatigpini§ision and we will havd
to assume thét that is the beSt estiﬁéfe as to what can be
drained by one weil.

e But it is possible that those wells are
draining Federal lands, is it not?

A Well, almost anything is possible.

0 If there is thevdréinage radius which
you spoke of, 1320 feet, then if those wells areAlocated

within that distance of the Federal lands, they are draining

Federal lands, are they not?

A . Well, when you set up a 1320, the stand*rd

location'is 660 from the property line, so there's 1320

on,
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between wells and they're each draihing their own property.
MR. MATHEW: No further questions.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques?
tions of this witness? He may be excused,
Boes anyong have aﬁythinq they wish to
add at this time? |

MR. MATHEW: May I put Mr. Grynberg

back on for rebuttal?

MR. STAMETS: Certainly.

JACK J. GRYNBERSG

beiny recalied and being previocusly sworn upoen hic cath,
testified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION:
BY MR. MATHEW:
0. Mr. Grynberqg, you've heard Mr. Law

testify as to the drainage effect of fhe proposed unorthodox
location, and also the effect of the existing wells in
Section 32. Do you have an opinion as to the effect of the
existing wells in Section 32?2

A Yes, I do.

Q. What is that opinion?

A , Well, the opinion is simply based on
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factual engineering information. One has to bring into
consideration the drainagce arca of every well, regardiess of
where it is located, and assign whatever that drainage might
bhe, .

When vyou examine existing wells in Sec-
tion 32, that's ihe thfce existing wells; fou must consider
the proposed location of the fourth well in the northeast
quarter northeast guarter, and make vou might say material
baiance calculéﬁion as to the overall’drainage applied to
the four wells located on the State section.

Thexe:is‘no AouliL  in wy mih&, and I
sure there is no doubt in Mr. Law's mind, that the State

royalty will benefit by far more from Section 32 drainage,

because it will be draining not only State land but also

the Federal lands surrounding it in three diffefént”cases,

specifically, the well in the southeast quarter southwest
gquarter drains the Federal land to the south. The well in
the northeast quarter southegst quarter drains the Federal
land to the east, and the well in the ﬁortheast quarter
northeast quarter drains. the Federal land to the north,
the northeasﬁ, and to the east.

One must examine the distances. You
will notice that the distances between the wells are not

necessarily 1320 feet, and I'm talking about the wells on

€ b
1
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Federal land, but in fact are halrl é mile or 2640 feet.

When you're trying as a Commission to
weigh the equity, 1 feel that based on pure engineering and
econcmic analysis the distribution of wells and the drainage
areas assocliated with them, more than compensates for the

reduced drainage of the well that is now known as the well

And in all fairness to the State, in
spite of the irregular location, the State still is more than
compensated, comes out ahead by allowing the locafion to be
wnere it is. Because the opposite would have to apply, too,
i1f the Stale wants to restrict thé‘weil,‘then’oﬁe has.£o!
consider the whole situation, not just an individual well,
and if you make a balance, and you make a balance by-drawing
afseries of circles on the drainage area, that can be done
easily because I have actually done it in my mind, and I can
do it and present it to the State if the State so desires,
that will show that overall the balance of production will
be in fhe State's favor.

MR. MATHEW: I have no further questions|,
Mr. Examiner,

MR. STAMETS: Are there any guestions
of the witness?

MR. BALL: Hr. Examiner, I have no fur-




W T

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

5 8 B B

a0
ther questions. 1I'Ad just Jlike to state for the record a
simple objection to the line of gquestioning and line of
testimony we've just heard. I think they were issues mcre
properly that should have beer raised in the rule making
establishing 160 acres. |
That’'s all I have, excuse me.

MR. PEARCE: If I may, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PEARCE:
0. Mr. Grynberg, can you give me the foot-

age locations of the wells in the south half of 32?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. Do vou know those?
A Yes, sir. The well in the northeast

southeast is 660 from the east line and 1980 from the south
line.

0. Okay.

A And the well in the southeast southwest
is 660 from the south line and 1980 from the west 1line.

0 Okay.

A If I might just add that~the;neatnéss

of the compensation is because they're irregular sections

to the south, which you'll -~ as vou'll notice.
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MR. MATHEW: At this time I'd like to
offer Exhibits One through Four into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: These exnibits will be
admitted.

The witness is excused. T would sug-
gest that all interested might want to go back and read the
definition of correlative rights sgelled out in the ruLes
and regulations. That could be an enlightening eﬁperience
to all concerned.

And I would take any closing statements
at this time.

MR. CARR: I have a brief statement.

Mr. Examiner, what we have here is an
honest mistake that has very serious consegquences. When
the mistake was discovered all the parties involved have

taken some very substantial efforts in an effort to try and

Today you've had Mr. Grynberg appear
before you and has been able to show that all working in-
terest owners involved have agreed to an exchange of propert;
and would not object to dfilling the wgll at the unorthodox
location. _ A ;

/ The only ijection’comes from thé

State, that is concerned about drainage of hydrocarbons

<
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from state properties, but I think if you look at the record
there's beer competent testimony which shows that this
drainage would be compensated for by counter arainage from
State owned tracts, and therefor, we ask that this proceeding
not become an obstacle in a very difficult process, trying
to resolve a problem, and that vou enter an order approving
the unorthodox location of this well so that the proéerties

can be exchanged and we submit that a careful review of the

defiﬁed by statute, will be impaired, for everyone will have
an opportunity to produce their fair share. |

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Hall, do you have a
closing statement?

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, I'd simply like
to go on the record as stating that the State opposes the
application without at least an adjustment in the allowable
production from the well.

MR. MATHEW: Mr., Examiner, I would con-
cur in what Mr. Carr has said here today in his closing,
and would like to point out that the operators involved took
it updn themselves to correct a situation that, as Mr. Carr
said, was unfoftunate; was nthing more than an honest ﬁis—‘

take.

We have come before you today to gain
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yvour écceptance of the Commission of that solution and have
done cverything poesible to make the remedy equitable to
all parties, and protection of all parties with correiative
rights involved.

They have not sought to undermine eithe:
the rules or the regulations but to abide by them and to
work together to protect all parties involved, not simply
the producers or royalty interest owners.

Ahd'I would like the Commission to take
that into consideration whén they review tﬁis application.

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing fur-

ther, this case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly,

N -

Director

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other Willijam F. Carr, Scott Hall




wa
179
- L]
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
JIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:
CASE No. 7496
Order No. R-6935
APPLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM, INC.
FOR AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, CHAVES
'COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION
BY THE DIVISION:
This causc camc cn fcr hecaring at 2 a.m. on Mawvch 16, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this__ 9th day of April, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the .
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv;Lsed in the
premises,

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the
subijiect matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Viking Petroleum, Inc., seeks
approval of an unorthedox gas well 1location for a well
previously drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and
1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South,
Range 24 East, NMPM, to the Abo formation, Chaves County, lew
Mexico.

(3) That the SE/4 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to
the well.

(4) That the unorthodox location resulted from a surveying
error. ~

(5) That the State Land Office as the owner of the royalty
interest in Section 32 offsetting this well to the ~South
objected to the proposed locatlon.

(6) That unrestncted production from a well at the
proposed location woulil result in drainage across the lease lin
from the State lease(s) to the South which would not be
compensated for by counter drainage.
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(7) That such uncompensated draihage would result in
violation of correlative rights and injury to the State lease(s)
in said Section 32,

(8) That to protect correlative rights and to prevent
injury to the State lease(s) to the South, the production from
the well at the proposed unorthodox location should be limited
from the Abo formation.

_ (9) That the well at the proposed location is 94 percent

closer to the South line of said Section 29 than permitted by
the rules and regulatiorns governing Abo formation gas wells in
Chaves County.

(10) .That the well at the proposed location will have a
theoretical area of drainage in the Abo tormation which extends
38 net acres into said Section 32, more than a well located at 5
standard location in said formation (24 percent).

(11) That the production limitation referred to in Finding
No. (8) above should be based upon the variation of the location
from a standard lecation and the 38 net-acre encroachment
described in Flndlng No. (10) above, and may best be
accomplished by assigning the well at the proposed location a
. production limitation factor of 0.41 (94 percent location facton
plus a 24 percent net-acre encroachment factor divided by 2
‘subtracted from a 100 percent production factor).

_ (12) That in the absence of any special rules and
regulations for the prorationing of production from the Abo
formation in which the subject well is completed, the aforesaid
productlon limitation factor should be applied against said
well's ability to produce into the pipeline as determined by
periodic well tests.

(13) That the minimum calculated allowable for the subject
well should be reasonable, and 100,000 cubic feet of gas per dax
is a reasonable figure for such minimum allowable.

(14) That the Director of the Division should be authorizeqd.

to administratively rescind the application of said production
limitation upon a satisfactory showing that the State Land
Office no longer objects to the unorthodox location sought by
this application.

(15) That approval of the subject application subject to

the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant |

the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject reservoir, will prevent the economic loss
caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
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augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(17 That Viking Petroleum, Inc. is hereby authorized an
unorthodox Abo formation gas well location for a well previousl;
drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and 1984 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 24
East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico,.

~

(2) That the SE/4 of said Section 29 shall be dedicated t¢
the above-described well.

(3) That said well is hereny a331gned a Productlon
Limitation Factor of ¢.41 in ithe ALO [ormation.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and
Regulations prorating gas production in said Abo formation in
which applicant's well 1is completed, the Special rules
hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) That the following Special Rules and Regulations for A
non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply to
the subject well:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"
TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Viking Petroleum,
Inc. Abo formation gas well located 62 feet from the South lingd
and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, which
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.41 shall be applied tg
the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter se
forth procedure) to determine its maximum allowable rate of
production. :

ALLOWABLE PERIOD

W

RULE 2. The allowable period for the subject well shall b
six months. ,

RULE .3. The year shall be divided into two allowable
periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1t
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DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Imnmediately upon connection of the well the
operator shall determine the open flow capacity of the well in
accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-~Pressure Testing
of Natural Gas Wells™ then current, and the well'’s initial
deliverability shall be calculated against average pipeline
pressure in the manner described in the last paragraph on Page

-6 of said test manual.

RULE 5. The well's "subsequent deliverability" shall be
determined twice a year, and shall be equal to its highest
single day's production during the months of April and May or
October and November, whichever is applicable. Said subsequenty
deliverability, certified by the pipeline, shall be submitted t¢
the approprlate District Office of the Division not later than
June 15 and December 15 of each year. -

RILE 6. The DlVlSlon Director may authorize special
dellverablllty tests to be conducted upon a showing that the .
well has been worked over or that the subsequent deliverabilityl
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special
test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

Tt

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate distric
~office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
"time of initial or special deliverability tests in order that
the Division or any such operator may at their option witness
such tests. :

'CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and when the operator has complied
with all appropriate filing reguirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any special rules and regulations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
period shall be determined by multiplying its initial
deliverability by its production limitation factor.

RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
.periods shall be determined by multlplylng its latest subsequent
dellverablllty, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by 1t¥
production limitatiocn factor. 1If the well shall not have been
producing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its first
allowable period, the allowable for the second allowable period
shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.
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RULE ii. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provide@i
the resulte of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said

office.

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allewabl

- period.

w

RULE 13. 1In no event shall the well receive an allowable of
less than 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day.

BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

" RULE 14, January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balanczng dates.

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the engd
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to carry
such underproduction forward into the next perlod and may
produce such underprcduction in addition to its regularly
assigned allowable. Any underproductlon carried - forward into
any allowable period which remains: unproduced at the end of thg
perlod shall be cancelled.

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be
cancelled.

‘ RULE 17. If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it .shall be shut in until suchf
overproduction is made up.

RULE 18. 1If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month
and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced in aj
amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as determined
hereinabove.

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authorlt
to permit the well, if it is subject to shut—ln pursuant to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to prdduce up to 500 MCF of gas per mon
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in woul
cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall

ked
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RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provide
the results of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise thd
date shall be the date the test report is received in said
office,

b

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allowabl

W

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable of
less than 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day.

BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE l4. January 1 and July i of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates. ‘

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the enfl
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to carry
such. underproduction forward into the next period and may
produce such underproduction in -addition to its regularly
assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward into
any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of thd
pericd shall be cancelled;

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be
cancelled.

RULE 17. 1If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made up. '

RULE 18. 1If, during any month, it 1is’ discovered that the
well is overproduced ‘in an amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month
and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced in a
amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as determine
hereinabove. , ' '

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authorit
to permit the well, if it is subject to shut-in pursuant to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per mon
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in woul
cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall
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rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made |
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17 or 18 above
upon a showing that the same is necessary to avoid materlal
damage to the well. ;

e GENERAL

"RULE_21. Failure: to comply with the provisions of this
order or the rules. contained hereln or the Rules and Regulations
of the Division shall result in the cancellation of alluwable
assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assxgned to
the well until all rules and regulaticns are complicd with. “he
Division shall notify the operator of the well and the
purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and

the reason therefor.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the Director of the Division shall rescind the
application of the production limitation factor and of the
special rules contained in this ordexr upon a proper showing that| .
the ‘State Land Office has withdrawn objection to the unorthodox.
gas well location granted by this order.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
i des ignated.

PATE OF NEW MEXICO

Director -




Sy, *

Form 3100..5
{(Febraary 1981)

(

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

ASSIGNMENT AFFECTING RECORD TITLE

TO OIL AND GAS LEASE

PART !

FORM APPROVED
()‘\'! \'(" 1001--0034

JNIVER- G-

Lease (H’« chvu. d e
HMovewber 1, 1976
_FOR BLHM OFFICE USE ONLY

New Serial No.

T

Assignee’s Name

Caiesie C. Grynberg

ddress (include zip code
Add (inciud do)

1050 17th Street, Suite 725G,

Cenver, Colorzén 8G265

The undersigned, as owner of 100 percent of the record title of the ahove-dosxgnatcd oil and gas lease, hereby tians-

fers and assigns to the assignee shown above, the recerd title interest in and 1o such lease as specified below.

2. Describe the lunds affected by thm assignment Assignment approved us to lunds described below
Township 5 South, Range 24 East, NMPM < e e s 28 < et e e e b e aram et
Section 29: SE4 BFFC ‘;fi" EAUANHNER DTAMEYS
s s ~ o Ol 2 A '\"""""’ f‘ii'\*’ﬂﬁ(,f
Containing 160.00 acres, nore or less o /L ‘_
Chaves County, New Mexico 0 e S i
$ b U l(l B
Hearing Du:-a_u A ﬂ/_iéfm‘ N
NOTE: Assignment subject to 45 day repssignment rider plus rider to take
oil & gas in kind, both signed ffor identification & attached hereto.
3. Specify interest or percent of assignor’s record title interest being conveyed to assignee L
109%
4, Specily interest or percent of record title interest being retained by assignor, if any None
S. Specify idi oyalty being reserved by assigno :
pecify overriding r -ya y being reser y assignor None
6. Specify overriding royalty previously reserved or conveyed, if an e e
pecily g rovaity veyed, Taw 5% of 8/8%ths
7. If any payments out of production have previously been créated out of this lease, or if any such payments ure being

reserved under this assignment, attach statement giving full details as to amount, method of payment,

pertinent terms as provided under 43 CFR 3106.

and other

It is agreed that the obligation to pay any overriding royalties or payments out of production ‘of oil created herein,
which, when added to overriding royalties or payments out of production previously created and to the royalty payable.
to the United States, aggregate in excess of 17 percent, shall be suspended when the average production of oil per
well per day averaged on the monthly basis is 15'barrels or less.

ICiryt

and are made in good faith.

Executed this

) 3)25;% \f} a

23rd day of February -

ATTESE:

By -
Assistant Secretary

AST

AN
oo i DA N L N D
Asslstant Secretary

T .
\ . A
5 A o Yy -)‘73'_'\‘,\‘ \\:i\.‘\';‘.\,)

Assistant Secretary

’/By

1F v That the statements made herein are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

YA‘I’E )omm CORPORATION
o 7 %’\
1{llfée President
TES DRILLING O:

,«\/«f//——

Vice President

W W/éf/z//‘\

A Yates, Ac{y/"n-l-‘ac: for
e Frank Yates, Pres{de

ABO PEI‘ROLEUM CORPQRATION

St 7 //J\
/dsident

By

7
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PART I ‘ ’*\\\\\-\‘

. ASSIGHNEER'S REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ASS!GNMENT

A. ASSIGNEE CERTIFIES THAT .
" 1. Assignec is over the ape of majority
‘ 2. Assipace is a citizen of the United Stales
“ oL 3y Assipnee is [ loadividual L Muaicipality  § ] Association [ Corporation. Il other thas an individual,

LT . . Ly )
assipnee's statement of its qualilications are attached. I previously furnished, identify the serial number of

the record inwhich filed . ..
4. Assignee’s interests, direct tnd indirect, do not exceed 200,060 acres in cil and pgas options ar 246,000 charge-

oble acres in options and leasen in the same State, or 300,000 charpgeable acres in leases and oplions in ench
leasing Distriel in Alaska, »

S. Assipnee [ lis [T 7is not the sole parly in interest in this assignment. Infounation as to interests of othey
parties in this assignment must be fumished as provided in thé‘rogu!u!ions (13 CIFR 3106).

6. A filing, {ce of $25.00 is attached. :

B. AssioNEE Acriis That, upon appraval of this assignument by the authorized officer of the flureau of Land Mun-
apement, he will be bound by the terms and conditions of the lease described herein us to the lands covered by
this assignment, including, but not limited to, the obligation to pay all rentals and royalties due and wccruing
wnder said lease, to condition all wells for proper ubandonment, to restore the leased lands upon completion of any
drilting npcr:.dions as presciibed in the lease, aad to furnish ard maintain such bord as may be fequired by the
lessor Lo assure compliance with the terms and conditions of thé lease and the applicable regulations.

C. IT 1s HEREBY CERTIFIED That the statements made herein are Lrue, complete, and correct fo the best of under-

signed’s knowledge and belief and are made in good faith,

Executed this day of » 19

STATE OF HEW MEXICO )
COUNTY  CF DY )

~ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23rd day of Feb-
ruary, 1982, by JOHN A. YATES, Vice President of YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
and as Attorney-in-fact for Frank Yates, President of of MYCO INDUSTRIES ’
INC,, both New Mexico corporations, on behalf of said corporations, ’

et 0 : :
. My comimission expires: xffZZZQQF
. 'June 2@, 1984 : ' Motary Qﬁ€i1c ,

- PRI AP
AN el
-.(I-‘

STATE OF ‘NEW MEXICO )
PN : Ss,
COUNTY OF E0DY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23rd d
{ 2dg e \ v ay of Feb-
ruary, 1982, by . S. P. Yates » Vice President of YATES DRILLING
COMPAN!,Ea New Mexico corporation, on behalf of said corporation,

My commission expires: Jégfézzzzﬂl, .
June 26; 1984 Notary piblic / =

Z W’

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
_ : ss,
COUNTY  OF E€Dny )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me tﬁig 16th day of
‘ um _ . lay of Dec-
ember, ]9§I, by qohn A. Yates s President of ABO PETROLEUM ‘CORPORATION
a New Mexico corporation, on behalf of said corporation. ’

My commission expires:

June 2¢, 1984 Notary Public

t3

4




AMTACHMSHT TO ASSIGHMENT OF USA NiM-23489

In the cevent Assiprnee desires to surrender said lease
as to all or any part of the acreasme covered hercby,
said Assignee amrees Lo notify Assignor at least

‘. forty-five (I5) days in advance of thne anniversary date
speeified $p satld lease, and Assipnor hercunder shall
then have thirty (309) days after receipt of such notice
within wihich Co clect to take a rcassignment of said
lcase as to the portlon thereof to be relinquished,
Should Assirgnor hercunder clect Lo recelve sucn a

.reassipnment, same will be delivered by Assignee prior
to the anniversaryvy date of the lease with no further
encumbrances other than those provided for in the
Assifnment to the Assignee. The llability for Assignee's
foilure to comnly with the above shall be limited to

the consideracvion paid for this assignment.

2. Assicnor expressly reserves the right to take his share
of 01l or sas in kind and contract for the disposal of
same on such terms as Assignor may choose. Provided,
however, if Assirnec provoses to sign dn oil or gas .
“contraci covering his - interest, he shall notify Assignor
in writing and if Assignor does not notify Assignee to

“* the contrary within 10 days thereaflter, Assignee shall
‘have the right to scll Assignor's share of said oil or
ggas for a period not to exceed one vear at such price
as Assipnee is able “to negotiate in good faith. Assipnor
shall bear all cost of taking or sellinr; his sas or
olil separately.

: R. Ronald Schnier
- S 2451 Domingo
- : Las Vegas, NV 89121
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INEV/ MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE LG-0566-1

ASSIGNMEMT OF OIL AND GAS LEASE To lease number

L 120 ALL FER BY THESE PRESENTS:

i,
t mat_____Celeste C. Grynberg and Jack J. Grynberg, wife and husband
(wife, £f any or state of incorporation)

i of 1050 17l Streei, Suite 1956, QOenver. Coloradc 80265

patd by Yates Petroleum Corporation .

hereinafter called "Asslgnee" (whether one or more), does hereby sell, assign and convcé b é%e
Assignee the entire {nteresc and title {n and _to that certafn 0il and Gas Lease No,

! made by the State cof Hew Mexico to Jack J. Grynberg
under date of _September 1 , 1972 , only insofar as said lease covers the following land, {n
aves County, New Mexico, towlit:

~ BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

’

T5S-R24E B

Sec.s32' ﬁf/ S ‘ OlL CONEEZVATIGN DIVISION
Ve Kame EXHIEIT NO.

Contammg 160. 00 acres more or less CASER@;. ~ ‘/f,(e

Submitied by Ui K
Hearing Daie ,3/’;-%2

togethet with the rights_incident thereto, and: the personal property thereon, if any, appu:temnt
thereto, or used or obtained-in connection cherewlth : ‘

Assigoee assumés and agrees to perform all obligations to the State of New Mexico insofar as
sald described land {s affected, and to pay such rentals and royalties, and to do such other acts
e85 are by said lease required as to said land, to the same extcut and in the same manner as {f the
provisions of safd lease were fully set out herein, It {s agreed that Assignee shall succeed to
all the rights, benefits and privileges granted the Lessee by the terms of- said lease, cs to said -

laad,

. With warranty ‘covenants as to the leasehold. estate herein assigned, except as to any valid
overriding royalty, production payment, operating agreement or sub-lease, if any, now of legal
record, and Assignor covenants that said leasehold estate so assigned is valid and subsisting and
that all rentals and royalties due thereunder have been paid. . :

EXECUTED this 19 day of February ~ ,19_82 . .

(PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGM’Ey/ .

! .
! here{nafeer colled “Assignox’” (whether onc or more), for and {n consideration of Ten or more Dollars, -

vhose Post Office address is 207 South fFourth Street, Artesia, New Mexico 88210 .‘

STATE OF....._.Colorado _____ . ___ .
COUNTY OF.......Denver . » ; s ‘
The {oregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this. 19 ...... w.day of. Februa ry
_..Celeste C. Grynberg and Jack d.. Grynberg
5/20/85 e 2 otary Phblic

My commission expires: ,
, ~ 1038 Gartield, Denver,
(ACKXNOWLEDGMENT BY NRPOR-’.TIO:.

STATE OF : : - '"_ -
COUNTY OF - ~ - -
" Thae foregoing lnstrument was -dcnowledged belore me thi! day of
— - of.

{Name) . {Tide) , _ {Corporation)
2 _corporation, on behall of said corporation ’
My commiissdon expires: Notary PubiiF

— Y - :-:_- — »nn_-,qa«.‘-..:—;\ﬁ, A A S i Y Sy CO IS ATV TSN g emw ey
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"i
4! :
; ' S { ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY ATTORNEY.IN.FACT)
| 2,
' The loregolng instrument way acknowledged before me thls dny .Y FOSOOROURNUPRIRHINRTIOD L JUNSUONS -; |
et B e \ v ror rverieriaare .89 altomeyeln-fact {n behall of
i
By commission EXPIrEs i cmimmmimsimmossonssmistiniisomsossssmesssrsenses ’ Notary Publle e e

APPROVAL OF THE COMMISSIONER

"Office of Commissioner of Public Lands

Santa F'e, New Mexico

\ .
I hereby certify that the within Assignment was filed in my office on ’
approved by me and to bg effective as to the State of New Mexico on

Commissioner of Public L.ands

INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

1. An annual rental, at the rate of per acre shall become due and payabie
to the leéssor by the lessee, or by any transferee or assignee of the same, or any.part héreof, where
such transferee or assignee has been recognized, and such’ transfer or assignment approved by the =
lessor, upon each acre of land above described and then claimed by such lessee, transferee or
- assignee, and the same shall be due and payable in advance to the Lessor on the successive anniver-
. sary dates of the lease, (not the date this assignment was executed) but the aniuzl reatal on any
assignment shall in no event be less than Six Dollars {($6. 00}.

The lease is for 2 primary term of Five Years from the date of the lease, and as long thereax“er as
oil and gas in paying quantities, or either of them is produced from said land by the lessee, subject
to all of the terms and conditions set forth in the lease.

If the lessea2 shall have failed to make discovery of oil and/or gas in paying quantities: durmg lhe
primary term of the lease, the lessee may continue the lease in full force and effect for an additional
term of five years and as long thereafter ag.oil and gas in paying quantities, or either of them is .
produced from the leased premises, by paying each year in advance, as herezin provided., double. the
rental provided herein for the primary term, or the highest rental prevailing at the commencement

- of the secondary term in any rental district. or districts in which the lands or any part thereof, may
be situated, if it be greater than double the rental provided for the primary term. But the annual
rental on any assignment shall in no event be less than Twelve Dollars ($12.00) durmg the secondary

term.

All Assignments must be filed in triplicate in the State Land Office within 100 days from date of sign-
ing and accompanied by Cashier’s Check, Bank Draft, P.0O. or Express Money Order.

Effedtive September 1, 1957, recording fee for each assignment is $10. 00 (if filed over 100 days
from date of signing, additional fee of $25.00 is charged).

When assignments are éccompanied by personal check, the Commisgsioner of Public Lands reserves
the right to withhold approval of assignment until checks are paid.

Assignments will not be approved when a.>51gned to more than two persons, or for less'thana
regular subdivision or for undivided interests. By a regular subdivision is meant forty acres or a

tract described by Lot number which may be more or less than 40 acres.

7. Aésignments must show complete post office address of assignee. .

Assignments must be exccuted before an officer authorized to take acknowle.dgmcnts of deeds.

3.
Corporations must use corporate form of acknowledgment.
9. Assignments must show whether assignors are married or single; if marned both husband and wife
: must sign the agsignment, and certificate of acknowiedgment must show manta! stafus of assignors.
10. All official business, leuers and communications must be addressed to and sent direct to the

Commissioner of Public Lar;ds

11. Make all payments for annual rental and recording and approval fees to

- COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

e
e — —
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#0., OF COPICLS RECEIVED
DISTRIBUTION NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-~301
SANYA FE Revised I+1-8%

F?ILE - SA, [ndjcote T‘;pe of Leose
U.5.G.S. 7 574';;" FEE
LAND OFFICE \ ? ¢ t\, N SN 5 5. State GIl & Gas Louse No.

> STA-NM-LG~566
OPERATOR

H P\MD DELIVERE DS

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRI' L., DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK

AMIN

Urnit Aqreement Mame

i3, Type of Worx
: ‘ N/A.
_ priLt ] nEEPEN ! I - PLug gack [_| S
b. Type of Well _ 8, rarm of Lease fname
oIt cas smeLe 7] MULTIPLE ]
wetL wiELL [;(j oTHER z:.l-;z 4 Y 'zonr. D bI‘jnberg 32 State

2. Home of Operalor Q, Well No:

Viking Petroleum Inc.
3. Address of Cperator

*10. Fleld and Pdol, cr Wildcat

1050 17th St. Suite 1950, Denver, CO 80433 Undesienated Abg .
4. F.ocallon of Well UNIT LETTER __B_,_,______ LOCATED 660 : H:E“r raom tue _North Line \\\\\ \Q
2 xwre, T né: D NMPm \ .

. UINE OF SEC,
N\ 12> Counly -

ano 1980

Fery rrovi vre FAast

N\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

NN

20, Hotary or C.T,

\ . Propesed Depth 13A. Formatien
N ’ 4200' Abo Rotary :
21 Elevations (Show wheiker UF, RT, etc.) 21A. KInd & Status Plug. Bond [ 21B. Ditiling Contractor 22, Approx. Dcte Work will star.
e ‘ Current Blanket Stewart Brothers Nowv ]
23, .
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM )

S1ZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
135" 10 3 324 900" “Cembiit—to surfaee—— -
7.7/8" [ 9.5# 4£200" 300 abeve—top—of-pay

. R ’ . - . ; -
1. Spud well, drill 13%" hole to 900', run 10 3/4" surface casing.
2. Drill 7 7/8 " hole to 4200', checking B.0.P. daily.
3. Run tests and logs as needed,
4. Run4 %" production casing to 4200' if warranted.
5. Perforate and stimulate as needed.
In the event that circulation is lost wh11e drlllmg 7 7/8" hole and 1ntermedlate ‘cdsing is
needed, the hole will be réamed and 1300' of 7 5/8% intermediate casing wiil be set.
B.O.P. Diagram is Attached

TivE ZoML.

Gas is not dedicated.

T

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCR{Bé PROPOSED PROGRAM: IF PROPOSAL 13 TO OCEPEN OR BLUG BACY, CIVE DATA ON PREIENT PRODUCTIVE ZIONC AND PROPOSEG NEW SROOUTS .
GIVE BLOWQUT PREVENTER PRAOGRAM, |F ANY. o

1 hereby centify that the information's

ve 13 true and complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

Title__ Aoent ~.
L ACCIYY L Il

A (Thiz space !or .\me Use}

_ APPROVED BY FITLE DATE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANYL
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! ] 32 5-S | 24-E I Chaves
DaTted Trotun Leiltion of Vel
’ 660 teer ftzm the NORTH | BT 7%= 1980 L Rl EAST tire
i ! {frcdoning Fermziinn l;: 2 ! N {:h:-::ui Aciezse:
E l I ;o=
B
[ 3. Outline the acscege dedicated 1o the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat helow,
, 2 H nmore than one leose is dedicated o the well, antline caek and yinfe the ovaershiy thetvod thoth me Lo u-l\.mp
interest and rovaliv).
3. ¥ more than one lense of diffcrent ownership is dedicated to the welll huve the interests of all owners bheen consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, ferce-pooling. e1c?
L] Yes [_J No I{ answer is. “*ves.’ type of consolidation
If answer js “‘no}’ )ist the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned 1o the well until all‘interestis have been conselidated (by communitization. unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
sion. ..
i . CERTIFICATION
T T8s. | R24
I 1 herety certify thot the informotion con-
] . toined herein is true and complete to the
i best of my knowledge ond belief.
{NO.! GRYNBERG |32 STATE
{ L
' . ELEV. 414]1. 8 o,
Posiuon -
Cogpany
Dote

I
I
I
t
l
|
1
!
i
[
|
!
I
i

e - — —— - ——

S N e

{ hereby curtifv thot the well locotion
shown on this plor wes plotted fiom field’
notes of cctuol surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thet the some
.is troe ond corrvct 1o the best of ‘my
km’o&mﬂ&?aﬁm\ 3o

h-!t“ }sot : .' y
‘er l.md ve I -
omas "i" 'ﬁann 1 /PLE

\,
N.My, LLcense, No.

= n Semeees L me—— ""-m-ﬂ\of i /
F‘ 2 ' ? 1 : ] ‘ ‘ ’ C e e )
© 330  eed 0 1370 1830 198N 231C 3840 2000 1800 ¥c00 8co e




,"PHDI;Z 622-8771 1605 WEST SECOND STREET

MANN ENGINEERING CQ.
REGISTERED ENGINEERS

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICQ
BRRRX
88202~-2034

January 25, 1982

Grynberg & Associates
Suite 1950

1050 17th Street
Denver CO 80265

Attn: Nancy Stolzle
Gentlemen:

Re: T-5-S R-24~E Section 32
No. 1 Grynberg 32 State

Transmitted herewith is one of the 660 FNL and 1980 FEL
well location and acreage dedication plats as requested
this morning during our telephone conversation.

Very ly yours,

~

Doris R. Stinson
Secretary

P. O. BOx 2D34




James Westrbrook Law

i

RESUME i : - TYN

(1949-1981) SO S’\Z&&N“\

"Age - 55. Born - April 4, 1924. los Angeles, California- ----—--

HomeAddress: 1303 Calle Giraso
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
Phone - 505-982-2196
Dffice:
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
Phone - 505-827-2748
School Educatlfn Course Degree
S From To
Lake Charles H.S. 1340 1942 Regular
College
Texas A&M - 1942 1943 Petroleum Engr. None
Stanford University (ASTP)1943 1944 Civil Engineer. : w
Louisiana State Universityl946 1949 Petroleum Engr. Petr. Engr.
Junior Petroleum Engineer

3154%-1950

1950-1952

1952-1956

1956-1958

The Superior 0il Company, Lafayette, Louisiana
General Engineering and Geological. Mostly field work, logging
coring, etc.

General Petroleum Engineer

The Superior 0il Company, Sinton, Texas

Field bevelopment -~ Logging, coring, reservoir and equipment
design. :

Senior Reservoir Engineer

The Superior 0il Company, Houston, Texas

During this period I was in charge of all Secondarv Recovery
operations for The Superior 0il Company (U.S.). Made and
supervised reservoir engineering studies, installation of
waterflood equipment and operations. - The Illinois Basin,
North Texas, and South Louisiana.

Vice-President - Reservoir Engineering, Mcrtex 0il & Gas Corp.
Dallas, Texas. :

This was essentially an investor funded drilling operation
with secondary rzcovery property acquisition as a sideline.
Put in two successful waterflood projects for this company.

EXHIBIT
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1958-1960

1960-1965

1965-1967

1967-1975

1976-1977

1977-1979

Sept. 1979 -

References:

Page 2
Resume
J.W. Law

General Manager
Superior of Venczucla, Maracaibo, and Caracas, Venczuela.

Supervised all phases of this subsidiarxy company
Production -~ 100,000 BPD.

Vice President and General Manager
Superior of Venczucla.
This subsidiary company was sold by Superior in 196S5.

General Manager Opcrations, Rocky Mountain District
The Superior 0il Company
Casper , Wyoming

Senior Petroleum Enginecer - Joint Ventures
The Superior 0il Company
Houston, Texas

Eastern Division Exploitation Engineer
The Superior 0il Company
Lafayette, Louisiana

Manager of Joint Interest -~ Eastern U.S.A., Gulf of Mexico
and Eastern Seaboard

The Superior 0Oil Company

Lafayette, Louisiana

Present Petroleum Consultant to the Commission of Public
Lands, State of New Mexico

R. A. Kerr, (Ret.)} Asst. Chief Engineer, The Superior 0il Company
6312 Rutgers
Houston, Texas 77081

John M. Casey
14834 Chadbourne
Houston, Texas 77024

F. P, Jones , Ret., Executive V.P. - Legal Counsel, The Superior 0il Co;
3859 Chevy Chase
Houston, Texas 77019
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Docket No, B-82

Dockets Nos, 9-92 and 10-82 are tentativaely set for March 231, and April 14, 1982, Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days {n advance of hearing date.

DOCXET:  EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - MARCH 16, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO

The following cases will he heard hefore Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE :

CASE 7502:

CASE_7593:

CASE 7504:

CASE _7505:

CASE 7506:

CASE 7507:

CASE 7508:

CASE 7459:

CASE 7457:

»

{1}~ Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1982, from fifteea
prorated pools jin lLea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, Naw Mexico,

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1982, from four
prorated poolsg in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Application of Sun 0il Cempany for an unorthodox gas well location and non-standard gas proration
unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apprdval for the unorthodox
location of a well to be driiled 760 feet from the South line and 960 feet from the East line of
Section 6, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, and a 160-acre non-standard proration
unit comprising the SE/4 of said Section 6.

Application of Sun Oil Company for an unorthodox gas well location and non-standard gas proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location
of a well to be drilled 1980 feet from the North line and 1400 feet from the East line of Section 22,
Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Jalwat Gas Pool, and a 120-~acre non-standard proration unit comprising

the W/2 BE/4 and SE/4 NE/4 of said Section 22,

: Applicacion of Cities Service Company for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool,
Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,. seeks the contraction of the vertical

limits of the Jalwat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool
to a subsurface depth of 3416 feet underlying the WW/4 of Secticn 19, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

Application of BCO, Inc. for downiiocle commingling, Rio Arriba County. New Mexico. .
Applic¢ant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Lybrook-Gallup
and- Basin-Dakota production in the wellbores of wells drilled and to be drilled in Section 2, 3, 4, 9
and 10, Township 23 North, Range 7 West.

Application of Getty Oil Company for salt water 'disbqsal, Lea County, New Mexico. .

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Abo formation
in the perforated-interval frcm 8900 feet to 9300 feet in its State "P™ Well No. 1, located in Unit P,
Section 32, Township 16 South, Range 37 East,. Lovington-Abo Pool.

tion of SOnhy's cilfield Service, Inc. for an oil treating plaxit permit, Lea County, New Mexico.

thority for the cop,struct-ion and operatiqnhof an oil i
laiming sediment oil at a site in the NW/4 NE/4 of

Applica
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks au
treating plant for the purpose of treating and rec
Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

Application of P & O Oilfield Services, Inc. for an il treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SW/4 NE/4

of Section 10, Township 25 South, Range 36 East.

(Continued from February 17, 1982, Examiner jHearing)

Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Amendment of Order No. R-6538, McKinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct waterflood operations in the Chaco Wash-Mesa Verde Oil Pool. Applicant seeks appraval for

the injection of water through various other wells than those originally approved, seeks deletion of

the requirement for packers in injection wells, and seeks an increase in the previously authorized 68-
pound limitation on injection pressure.

{Continued from Februiry 17, ‘1982, Examiner Hearing)
(This Case will be continued to April 28, 1982)

Applicatjon of E: T. Hoss for nine non-standard gas proration units; Harding Gounty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for rine 40-acre non-standard gas proration
units in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Area. In Township 19 North, Range 20 East: Section 12,
the NW/4 NUW/4 and NE/4 *W/4; Saction 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. 1In Township 20
North, Range 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and NW/4 SE/4.
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Exaniner Hearing
TUESDAY ~ MARCH 16, 1982
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CASE

CASE 7510:

CASE 7511:

,CASE 7496'

CASE 7512:

CASE 7476:

CASE 7513:

CASE 7514:

Applicaticn sf Supron Energy Corporaticn for a non-standard proratiocn unit or conpulsory pooling,

San Juan County, New Hexico., Applicant, in the atove-atyled cause, seeks approval of & 1l&8-acre
non-standard proration unit for the Dakota and Mesaverde formations comprising the SW/4 of Section

2, Township 21 North, Range 8 Wast, or in the alternative, an order pooling all minexal interests
from the surface down through the Dakota formation underlying the $/2 of said Section 2, to be
dadicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be

the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operaring costs and chorges for supervision, designation of applicant ag operator of the well, and

2 charqge for risk invalvad in drilling said well.

Application of Union Oil Company of California for compulsoxry pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Penn formations underlying the N/2 of Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision; designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well,

(This Caseo will be continued to March 31, 1982) .

aApplication of Buffton Oil & Gas Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New. Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamgp
through Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, to

bo dedicated to a well to:'be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be

the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therccf as well as actual
operating costs &nd c¢haiges for supervision; designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in adrilling said well.

7€ /22‘ ¢ ] .

Application of Viking Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant,: in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of an Abo gas weil
to be drilled 62 feet from the South line and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township
S South, Range 24 East, the SE/4 of said Section to be dedicated to the_well

Application of Viking Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a weil located

in Unit H of Section 31, Township 13 South, Range 34 East, Nonombre—Penn Pocl, said well being a
recompleted Morrcow test and located in the SE/4.of the quarter section wheveas the pool rules require
wells to be located in the NE/4 or SW/4 of the quarter section.

{Cortinued from March 3, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for ccmpulsory pooling,. Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolzng all mineral interests down through

and including the Abo formation, underlying two l60-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/4 and
SE/4, respectively, of Section 12, Township S South, Range 24 East, each to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said wells. .

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. = Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the aliocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Santa Fe Exploration Co. for écmpulsory pooling, or in tﬂé alternative a non~-standard
‘proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, "ia the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Permo-Penn, St awn, Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the W/ 2 of
Section Z, Township 20 Scuth, Range 25 Fast to be _dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and

" the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,

designation of ‘applicant as operator of the well, and a 200 percent charge for risk invoived in driilling
said well. In the event said 200 percent risk factor is not approved, applicant seeks a non-standaxd
unit excluding the lands of owners not participating in the well.
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CASE 7t515: Application of Pour Corners Gas Producers Association for designation of a tight forrmation,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, seaks tha deslignation of the
Dakota formation underlying all or portions of Townshipa 26 and 27 North, Ranges 12, and 13 West,
Township 29 Horth, Ranges 13 through 15 West, and Township 30 Horth, Ranges 14 and 15 West, contain-~
ing 164,120 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas
Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701~705,

CASE 7445: (Continued from February 17, 1982, Examiner iearing)
{ This Casgss will be continued to April 28, 19€2)

Application of Harvey E. ?Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in theabove-styled cause, <esks a new onshore reservoir determination in the San Andres
formation for its Fulton Collier Well No. 1 in Unit G of Section 1, Township 18 Scuth, Range 28 East.

CASE 7492: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a tight forrmaticn, Chaves County, HNew Hexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Atoka-Morrow formation underliying
all or portions of Townships 7, 8, and 9 South, Ranges 28, 29, 30 and 31 East, containing 161,280
acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and
18 CFR Section 271. 701-705,

(Continued from March 3, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an exception to the maximum allowable base price provisions
of the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
caugse, seeks an oxder of the Division prescribing the price allowed for production enhancement gas
under Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act a5 the maximum allowable base price if production
enhancement work which qualifies under the KGPA ig-performed on its Hackberry #ills Unit Well No. 4
located in Section 22, Township 22 Scuth, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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MR. NUTTER: Now we'll call Case Humber
7496,

MR. PFARCE: Application of Viking
Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Chaves
County, New Mexico,. |

Mr., Examiner, at the request of the ~-
we have received a redquest from the applicant that this mattg
be continued until the hearihg set on March the 1l6th of
1982,

MR. NUTTER: }Case Numbeir 7496 w;ll be

continued to the hearing set for 9:00 o'clock a. m. at this

X

same.place on March the 1l6th, 1982,

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERZTIFICATLE

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., PO NIREBY CENTIFY that

I,

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing Lefore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

ig a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

BN

by me to the best of hy ability.

ior e 1S
+ify thal the ioregoas
©of thn nrorcedings Hi

elpla PROOTU

| do haureby «c

o comy ol gose o |
SRUPIUREIRRT SRS SESTS S FETLIR S 7
the Tramin: 5 ¥9 19‘8',. »

, Examiner

jMservr.ltir::n Division
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Dockets Hos, £-82 and 9-82 are tentatively set for March 16 and March 31, 1902, Applicotions for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

Docket No, 7-02

DOCKET: _EABMINER_ HhAR!hb ~ WECHESDAY - MARCH 3, 1982

9 A.M. - O COUSERVATICH DIVISION CONFERERCE ROOM
STATE TALD OFFICE BUILDING, SaNTA FE, HEW MEXICO

}Be ronBI&hq cases will be heard kefore Danicel si”ﬁ%lilﬁi”EESFIEG¥Z”6{"E}E}SY&"L. Stn‘o03;‘hlleznutu annxncr-

CASE_7469:

CASE 7494:

CASE_7495:

(Continued fron February 3, 1982, Examinor Hearing)

In the ratter of the hearing called by the 0:il Conservation Divisicn ¢n fts oen motion to pernit
H. M. Bailey & Associates, Cowrercial Union Insurance Crspany, and all other interested parties
to appear and show cauge why the following wells on the . M. NBailey lcase, Tomship 21 South,
Range 1 West, Dona Ana County, sheon)d not be plugyged and ehandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program:  In Section 10: lNos, 9 in aft Ay 9, 13, 12, and 13 in uUnit B, 10 and
14 in Unit ¢; and No, 15 in Unit C of Scction 9,

Application of Bass Enterprises Protnction Conpany for a unit agrecrment, Jea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stylced cause, spehs approval for the Husmble City Unit Area, cemprising
800 acres, rmore or less, of State lands in Township 17 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for simultancous dedication and an vnorthodex location, Lea
County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the ibove-styled cause, sceks approval for the cimultanacus
dedication of a prcvxously approvcd 320-acre non-standard Lumont proration unit comprising the E/fZ

-~ - B - PR P -~ AA“4~ |—~—- o -—\ nn
Of DUCLAIUN 2D, Sumubiip 25 Suuiig nniegs o0 TLLL, 7 itn froham Stoto W pMam O tais T anA

9 at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the Horth line and 1980 feet from the East 11nc of said

_Section 25.

“enss, 7496:

e

—~—

CASE_7476:

CASE_1497:

CASE 7458:

CASE 14981

Application of Viking Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
fpplicant, in the above-styled couse, seeks approval for the unorchiodox location of an Abo gas well
to he dtfllcd 62 feet from Lhe South line and 1984 fcet freom the East line of Section 29, Tounsnip
5 South, Range 24 East, the SE/4 of said Section to he dedicated to the well.

{Continued from Fehruary 3, 1982, Exawmirier Nearing)

Application of Jack J, Grynberg for compulsory pc&ljnq, Chaves Count?f“hew Mexico. .

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through

and including the abo forratiod, underlying two lG6U-acre qas spacing vnits, baing ths NE/4 and

SEf4, respactively, of Scction 17, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, ecach to be dedicatced to a

well to be drilled at & standard location thevzan. Also to ba <donsidered will be the cost of
drilling and corpleting said welly and the allecation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and c¢harges for supervision, designation of arplicant as operator of the wells and & charge

for risk involved in drilling safid wells,

Application of Parabo, Inc, for an oil treatrent plant permit, Lea County, New Merico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cauge, seeks anthority for the construction and operation of an o0il
treating plant foxr the purpase of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at’ its salt water disposal
site in the $1/4 of Scetion 29, Township 21 South, Renge 38 East, ‘ )

(Continued from Januvary 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatinon of Marks & Garner Producticn Company for selt wiater disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority vo dispose of salt water into the Bough C
formation 5o the perforated interval from 9%96 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough %ell No. 2,
located in linit M of Scction 12, Township 9 Scuth, Range 35 East.

Applicaticn of Dwiyne B, Hamilton for curpulsory peooling, Lea County, New Mexico. )
Applicant, in the abovo-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the ¥Wolfcamp
Lhrough Devonian forralions underlying the $/2 of Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 35 East,

to bo dedicated Lo a well tc he drilled at’ a standard location thercdon. Also t0 bBe considered
will be the coast of drilling and corpléting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applxcant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 7499: Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causa, seers an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Devonion firnmations underlying the $/2 of Section 3, Township 23 Scuth, Ranga 34 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and courpleting said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7073: (Continued from Pebrvary 17, 1982, FExaminer Hearing)

In the matter of Case 7073 heing reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Mo. R-6558, which
order promulgated special rules for the South Elkins-Fusselnan Pool in Chaves County, including
provisions for 80-acre spacing units and a limiting gas-oil ration of 3000 to one. Al irnterested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units
with a limiting gas-oil ratio of 2000 to one.

CASE 7074: (Continued from February 17, 1982, Exarminer Hearing)

In the matter of Case 7074 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Orders Nos. R-6565 and
R~G565-B, which created the South Elkins-Fussalman Gas Pool in Chaves County., All interested

parties may appear and prescent evidence as to the exact naturs of the reservoir, and more particularly,
as to tho proper rate of withdvawal frowm the reservoir if it is determined that said pool is producing
from a retrograde gas condensate reservoir. .

CASE 7500: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an exception to. the maximum ailowable base price provisions
of the ¥ew Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicart, in the above-styled
causc, sceks an order of the Division prescribing the price allowed for production: eénibancerent gas
under Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act as the maxirmum allowable base price if production
enhancerment work which qualifies under the NGPA is performed on its Hackberry ¥Wills Unit Well No. 4
located in Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE _7485: ({Continued from Februvary 17, 1982, Exaniner Heaxing)
Auplication of Bexge Exploration £or compulsory pooling, Chiawves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the 'Abo
formation underlying two 160-dcre proration units, the first being the NW/4 and the second being
the $¥/4 of Section 27, Township 7 South, Range 26 Kast, each to ve dedicated to a well to be
drilied at a standard location thereon.  Alsc to be considered will he the cost of drilling and
compléting said wells and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operalting costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said wells. ’

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Divisicn on its oxn motion for an ordex
creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico.

W

e
w

CASE 750

(a} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the North Caprock-¥olfcamp Scol. The discovery well is The Petroleun Corporation
Landlady Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 8, Township 12 South, Ranye 32 East, NMPM. Said
pocl would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 BAST, NMPM
Section 8: SE/4

(b} CKEATE a new pdol in Lea County, New Mexice, classified as an oil pool for Morrow productivon’
and designated as the Feather-Morrow Pool.  The discovery well is the Santa Fe Energy Company State
UtTP Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 21. Township 15 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool 1
would comprise:

TORMSEID 15 SOUNif, RANGE 32 EAST, NiPM

Section 2}:  SE/4

{c). CREATE a ncw pool in’ Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Aba Reef production
and designated as the Garrett-abo Reef Pool. The discovery well is-the Marathon 0il Company Delmont
L. Hatfield Vell No. 1 located in thit J of Section 23, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM. Saia
pool would comprises:

TOWNSHIPL)6 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NLPM
Section 23: SE/4
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{d) CREATE a naw pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas peol for Strawn and Atoka
production and designated as the Pronghorn Strawn-Atoka Uas Pool. The discovery well is the Yates
Petroleum Corporation Pronghorn Unit Well Ho. 1 lecated in Unit G of Section 6, Townthip 23 Socuth,
Range 33 East, NMEM. Said Pool wouvld comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 61  N/2

(¢) - CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, classified as an o0il pool for ‘Paddock producticn
and desgiqnated ag the Skaggs-Paddock Pool. Tha discovery well is the Conoco Inc. SEMU Burger Well
No. 107 located in Unit J of Section 19, Township 70 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Said pool would
conprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 COUTH, BANGEL )8 FAST, NMPM

Section 19: SE/4
{£) EXTEND the Angell Ranch Atoka-Morrvcw Gas Pool In Eddy County, MNew Mexico, tc include therein:

TOWNSUIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, B4PH

Section 25 S/2
Scctieon Y1y /2

{g9) EXTEND the Atokia-Yeso Peol in Lddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TCUNSUTR 18 SOUTH, RINGE 26 EAST, HMPH
Suction 26: E/2 NW/4 and E/2 SW/4

(h) BXTENL the Austin-Missizsippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Moxico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIE 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, RMIM
Sectien 18:  §/2

(1) EXTEND the Boyd-Morruw Gas Feol in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TORSHTE 12 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST, nMPM

section 3}: E/2
(3} EXTENG the Bunker flill-Ponrose Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 15 SOUTH, PANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Sectich Y4: S§/2 su/fa

Section 23: N/2 N/2 :
Sect.ion 24: S/2 hw/4 and HE/4 WW/

(k) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Morrcw Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

3 sSout, Ra
s/2

3_26 _EAST. MHPH

{1) EXTEND the Chayoroo-Sqn Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWMSHIE 6 SGUTH, FANGE 33 ELST, Nebi

Section 10 W/2
Scction 15 w/2

(m)  EXTVEND the Dork Cenyon-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NHPM
Section 3l: N/2
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(n) EXTFND the Drinkard Pool in Lza County, New Mexico, to include therein:

OWHSHIP 21 SOULH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

0
Section 12: /2

(o} EXTERD the North Eidson-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

WNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAS v,_l_J_MPM
Section 6: lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 1}, 12, 13, 14, and Sw/4

{(p) EXTEND the Happy Valley-Morrow Gas Yool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inclade therein:

’I‘O'.‘.'NS‘!{IP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: S/2

(q) EXTEND the Herradura Rend-Delaware Poosl in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIF 22 SOUTH, KANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: NW/4 SW/4

(x)} EXTEND the Hobbs-Blinebry Pooliin Lea County, New Mexicc, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPH .
Section 34: W/Z2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, HMPM
Section 3: KW/4

{s) EXTEND the Jalmat Yates-Seven Rivers 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TONNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RMIGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: UE/4

{t) EXTERD the South Kemnitz Atoka~Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMSHIP 16 SOUTH, IGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

(u) EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Pool in EGdy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOUNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMpM
Section 20: E/2
Section 21: Alld
Section 22: 8/2
Section 2%: All
Section 28: Al)
Section 29: All

{v) EXTEND the Northeast Lovington~Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea Ccunty, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: SW/4

(w) EXTEuD the Rorth Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, KANGE 32 EAST, NMDU
Section 35: All
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0il Center-Gloriata Gas Fool in Lea County, New Mexico, td include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RAMGE 36 EAST, NUPM
Section 1l: NwW/4

San Siron-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSILE 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section S:  hNw/4

Sand Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to include thexein:

" TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTI, RANGE 29 ERST, NYPM
Section 26: Al

Torahawk-San Aandres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPY
Section 6: S5¥/4
Section 7: Hw/4

Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Fool in Ed2y County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 $OUTH, RANGE 23 FAST, NMPM
Section 12: S/2 SE/4

Tulk-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein?

TOWNSHIP. 14 SOUTH,RANGE 3?_‘1;‘1‘\‘5'1‘, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4 .

‘Turkey Track-Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Fool in Eddy County, lNew Mexico, to

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: SE/4 sw/4

Horth Young-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPY

Section 8: S/2
Section 9: W/2




JACK GRYNBERG AND ABSOCIATES
PETROLEUM, GEOLOGICAL, GEOPHYSICAL AND MINING ENGINEERS

1650 17th STREEY « SUITE 1850 » DENVER, COLORADO 80265 « PHONE 303 - 672-1458

TELEX: 45-4497 ENERGY DVK
YELECOPIER: 303-623-5224

February 26, 1982

fl.) K-:;._ia‘

State of New Mexico PR s
Energy and Minerals Department : '
011 Conservation Division ﬂ’l At g /982
Post Office Box 2988 ‘ U“_ciiﬁgnamuwﬁm
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 S;?H o S

T4 ; OION LA
Attr: Mr' Dan Nutter. Exammpr ' /# R A

. e o /} : .

jo_ Case 7496 V1k1ng Petro]eqm Inc Unorthodor Locat10n e 1 §
Case 7476 Jack J. Grynberg Compulsory Pooling . :

Gentlemen: ‘

This letter is to confirm my telephone conversation with Mr. Dan Nutter in which }
we agreed that the captioned cases will be heard on March 16, 1982 instead of

March 3, 1982.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours tru]y,

Nancy otolzle
Land Manager

NS/ggd




STATE OF NEW MBEXICO
ENERGY AND MIMNERALS DEPARTMENT
OTI, CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR . -THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 7496
APPLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM, INC.

CNTRY OF APPEARANCE

COMES NOW Alex J. Armijo, Commissioner of Public
Lands for>the State of Néw Mexico, by and thfough the hhaér4‘
signed counsel, and requests of the 0il Conservation Division
that he be allowed to enter £his Appearance as a party of

record in the aforesaid proceeding.

The Commissioner states further that oil and gas
lands owned by the State of New Mexico are involved in *%iiis
proceeding that may or may not be adversely affected by the

order or decision of the Division in this matter.

Respectfully subnitted,

J. 8€0TT HALL h
Attorney for Alex J. Armijo
Commissioner of Public Lands
for the State of New Mexico
P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

505/827-2743
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', JACK GRYNBERG AND ABSOCIATES Il [ ] b4

A ~ A B

PETROLEUM, GEOLOGICAL, GEOPHYSICAL AND MINING ENGINEER&»é‘--{vs e e s b d S 2

S , GIL CONSRIVATIC Dive .

REESE SANTA FE >
1050 171th STREET » SUITE 1950 « DENVER, COLORADO 80266 + PHONE 303 — 672-1485 :

. JPRUOP S A S 4

TELEXr 45:4497 ENERQY DVR
TELECOPIER: 303.823-5224

February 5, 1982

State of HNew ﬁexico ,
Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: MWr. Joe D. Ramey, Director v
~ : , e Y
RE: Application for Unorthodox Location <i‘*“J”R' ST
and Request for Hearing
Viking Petroleum, Inc. A
~ #1 Grynberg 32 State i
1984° FEL and 02' 5L B
Section 29, T5S - R24E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As agent for Viking Petroleum, Inc., Jack Grynberg and Associates does hereby re-
quest an order for approval of the captioned unorthodox well Tocation and the
Division to schedule a hearing before an examiner at the earliest possible date.

The unorthodox location is the result of a gross surveying error. The captioned
well Tocation was to be surveyed, as reflected on the survey plat for the approved
application for permit to drill, 1980' FEL and 660' FNL of Section 32, T5S - R24E,
Chaves County, New Mexico. 'The well was drilled to 4,152 feet and completed in the
Abo Formation on this pretense. -Transwestern Pipeline Company surveyors discovered
the surveying error and determined the actual well location to be 1984' FEL and 62'
FSL of Section 29, T5S - R24E, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Exhibit "A", attached hereto, is a map showing the unorthodox location, ownership of
all leases offsetting the proration unit, and all wells thereon. A copy of this
Tetter ‘and exhibit have been sent certified to the offset operators as notification
of the application for unorthodox location.

If you require further information, please advise. Your efforts in setting this
matter down for a hearing before an examiner at an early date are greatly appreciated.

Yours truly,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES
Agent for Viking Petroleum, Inc.

ancy Stdlzle
tand Manager

att. 1
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RE: Application for Unorthodox location Lo iy
and Request for Hearing , e O S S
Viking Petroleum, Inc. \ . - R I
#1  Grynberg 32 State } ' QT sl
1984" FEL and 62' FSL : I
Section 29, T5S - R24E R
Chaves County, New flexico
February 5, 1982
EXHIBIT "A"
NGIFY Celeste C. Grynberg
USA-NM-30391 USA-NM- 1592 Jolas
USA-NM-14983
: # woPL
30 ;‘:f’fﬁ 7T $ 28
3 ,ng -( ) .
SANRERS +
HE. Yoles .: Yates ) R 11
T . USA-NM-29610 1, USA-NM-28489 [ USA-NM-14983
5 ‘(I 1 ﬁ%@: y H
: n— P Am 2t Aunr e st Raw v dav 4 !
’ Celeste C. Grynberg : . Cavalcade Oif , H
S . STA-LG- 566 ) USA- NM~37845 b
driy 5 o Ewocn P
31 o STALG"506 33 P
|
;
cc: Letter & Exhibit to: VYates Petroleum Corp et al.
Sanders
Estoril
;‘7
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APPLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM, INC. _~

STATE OF NIEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION.

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OII. CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

S

CASE o.

CONSIDERING:

i/

7496

order No. R-{;939

Y

FOR AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, CHAVES

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 16, 1982,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard I.. Stamets.
NOW, on this day of March, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

s

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

i




by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cavse ard the

subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Viking Petroleum, Inc., seeks

approval of an unorthodox gas welllloéation for a well

previously drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and
1984 feet from the ERast line of Section 29, Township 5 South,
Range 24 East, NMPM, to the Abo formation,vChaves County, New

Mexice.

(3) That the SE/4 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to

the well.

(4) That the unorthodox location resulted from a surveying

error.

(5) That the State Land Office as the owner of the royalty
interest in Section 32 offsetting this well to the South

objected to the proposed location.

{6) That unrestricted production from a well at the
proposed location would result in drainage across the lease Tine.
from the State lease(s) to the South which would not be

compensated for by counter drainage.

(7) - That such uncompensated drainage would result in
 violation of correlative rights and iﬁjury to the State lease(s)

in said Section 32.

(8) That to protect correlative rights and to prevent

injury to the State lease(s) to the South, the production from




the well at the proposed unorthodox location should bhe limited

from the Abo formation.

(9) That the well at the proposed location is 94 percent
closer to the South line of said Section 29 than permitted by

the rules and regulations governing Abo faormation gas wells in

Chaves County.

(10) That the wel‘ at the proposed location will have a
theoretical area of dralnage in the Abo formation which extends
38 net acres into said Section 32, more than a well loCated at a

standard location in said formation (24 percent).

(11) That the production limitation referred to in Finding .
No. (8) above should be based upon the variation of the location
from a standard location and the 38 net-acre encroachment
‘described in Finding “No. (10) above, and. may beéest be
. accompllshed by’ aSSanlng the well ‘at the propo ed locatlon &n
a /pﬂc/uc?’?on JiniaWoon Ples o 24 PercenV Nevte acre ewiroec b reess V—boidsr
acLeage factor of 0.41 (94 percent location factogﬁd1v1ded by 2

subtracted from a 100 percent production factor).

(12) That in the absence of any special rules and
regulations for the prorationing of production from the Abo
formation in which the subject well is completed, the aforesaid
productiOn limitation factor should be applied against said
well's agility to produce into the pipeline as determined by

periodic well tests.

(13) That the minimum calculated allowable for the subject
well should be reasonable, and 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day

is a reasonable flgure for such mlnlmum allowable.

DA A e



{14) That the Director of the Division should be authorized
to administratively rescind the appiication of said production
limitation upon a satisfactory showing that the State Land
Office no longer objects to the unorthodox location sought by

this application.

(15} That approval of the subject application subject ﬁo
the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and eguitable share of the
"gas 1in the subject reservoir, will prevent the economic loss
caused by the drilling of unnecegsary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive

number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

 correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Viking Petroleum, Inc. is'heréby authorized an
unorthodox Abo formation gas well location £0r a well previously
drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and 1984 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 24

East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico.

(2) That the SE/4 of said Section 29 shall be dedicated to

the above-described well,

(3) That said well is hereby assigned .a Production

Limitation Factor of 0.41 in the Abo formation.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and

Regulatibns prorating gas production in said Abo formation in

iy st

. e
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which applicant's well 1is completed, the Special rules

hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

{5} ™hat the following Special Rules and Reqgulations for a
non~prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply to

the subject well:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"

TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL
APPLICATION OF RULES

A RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Viking Petroleﬁm;
Inc; Abo formation gas well located 62 feet froﬁ the;SOUth‘line
and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, which
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.41-shall be applied to
the well's deliverability (as determined by the héreinafter set
‘forth procedure} to determine its maximum allowable rate of

production.
ALLOWABLE PERIOD

RULE 2. The allowable period for the subject well shall be

six months.

RULE 3. The year shall be divided into two allowable

periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1.




DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Imnediately upon connection of the well the

accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-Pressure Testing
of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the well's initial
deliverability shall be calculated against average pipeline
pressure in the manner described in the last paragraph on Page

I-6 of said test manual.

RULE 5. The well's "subsequent deliverability" shall be
determined twice a vyear, and shall be equal to its highest
single day’s production during the months of April and Ma§ or
October and November, whichever is applicable,. Said subbseguent
deliverability, certified by-the pipeline, "shall be submitted to
the appropriate District Office of the Division not later than

June 15 and December 15 of each year.

RULE 6. The Division Director may authorize special
deliverability tests to be conducted upon a showing that the
well has been worked over or that the subsequent deliverability:
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special

test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appfopriate district
office of the Division and ali of fset operators of the date and
time of initial or special deliverability tests in order that
the Division or any such oéerator may at their option witness

such tests.

CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

s o e




RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
" of connection to a pipeline and when the operator has complied
with all appropriate filing requirements of the Rules and

Regulations and any special rules and re4gulations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
period shall be determined by multiplying its initial

deliverability by its productidn limitation factor.

RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
" periods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsequent
deiiverability, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by its
production iimitation’féctér. If4the WeiIYShéll‘not héQe been
producing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its first

‘allowable period, the allowable for the second allowable period

shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.

RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provided
the results of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said

office.

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the‘beginning of the next allowable

period.

RULE 13. 1In ﬁo event shall the well receive an allowable of

less than 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day.




BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14, January 1 and July 1 of cach yecar shall be known

as the balancing dates,

RULE 15. 1If the well has an underproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to carry
such underproduction forward 1into the next period and may
produce such underproduction in addition to its reqularly
assigned allowable. Any-underprodu;tion carried forward into

any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the

" period shall be cancelled.

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well

shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the

‘period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be

cancelled.

RULE 17. TIf the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable pefiod, it shall be shut in‘until such

overproduction is made up.

RULE 18. If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its

aversge monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month

and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced in ‘an ~

amount three’ times or less its monthly allowable, as determined

hereinabove.

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authority

‘to permit the well’, if it is subject to shut-in pursuant to
‘Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month:
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in would
cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be
rescinded for the well if it has produced in cxcess af the
monthly rate authorized by the Director.




RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to he made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17 or 18 above
upon a showing that the same is necessary to avoid material

damage to the well.
GENERAIL

RULE 21. Failure to comply with the provisjons of this
order or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulations
of the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
assigned to the well. ©No further allowable shall be assigned to
the well until all rules and requlations are complied with. The
‘Nivision shall notify the operator of the well and the
purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and

+he reason therefor.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the Director of the Division shail rescind the
application of the production limitation factor and of the
special rules contained in this order upon a proper showing that
the State Land Office has withdrawn objection to thé unorthodox

gas well location granted by this order.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vyear

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
14 July 1987

COMMISSTION HERRING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Viking Petroleum, Inc., CASE
for an unorthodox location, Chaves 7496
County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Commissioner Ramey
Commissioner Arnold

TRAWSCRIPT G JIEARING
APPLARANCTES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: J. E. Gallegos, Esq.
JONES, " GALLEGOS, SNEAD, & WER-
THEIM

P, O. Box 2228 ;
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to order

We'll call first Case 7490,

MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
Viking Petroleum, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Chaves
County, Now Mexico.

MR. RAMEY: Ask for aépearances at this
tine.

MR. GALLEGOS: J. E. Gallegos, Jones,
Gallegos, Snead, and Wertheim, P. O. Box 2228, Santa Fe,
New’MeXico, appearing in behalf of the applicant. '

- MR. RAMEY: How_maAy witnesses do you havel

Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: We have one witness, Mr.

Morris Ettinger.

MR. HALL: Mr,., Commissioner, my name is
Scott Hall. ~I'm an Assistant Attorney General, representing
the Commissioner of Public Lands in this case.

I have one witness this morning, Mr. Ray

D. Graham.

MR. RAMEY: Any other appearances?

. (WITNESSES SWORN.)
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MR. RAMEY: You may proceed, Mr. Galldgos.

MR. GALLEGOS: Call Mr. Ettinger.

MORRIS I. ETTINGER
being called as a witness and beinag duly sworn upon his ocath,

testified as follows, to~-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Q. _ Would you state your name, please?

A Morris Ettinger, E-T-T—I~ﬁ—G—E—R.

0 What is your business address?

A “It's 1050 - 17th Street, Denver, Colorado;,
80265.

0 - What bﬁsiness or profession are you engage
in?

A In oil explbration.

Q. . Do you have expertise in the field of

petroleum geology, Mr. Ettinger?

A Yes. |

’Q‘ . Would you tell the Commission what educa-
tion you have had to provide that expertise? ﬁ

A I am‘a graduate of Colorado School of

Mines, where I got a geophysical engineering degree, 1955,
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‘ 2 and a Master of Science degree in geology in 1959, and since
3 that time till today I have been working with oil exploration
4 in the United States apd also outside of the United States.
5 Q. Who are you employed by?
6 A By Grynberg and Associates,
i 0. The application in this proceeding is in
8 the name of Viking Yetroleum Company. Will you explain to thg
9 ‘Commission the relationship between Viking Petroleum and
10 Grynberg and Associates?
11 | A - In this case we are agent for Viking.
12 ‘-”Q And hdw does ﬁhat come about?
13 A Vikigé,‘in a numbef of cases, is the oper-
14 ator, and we are doing all df the géological and the supervisjop
15 related to “he drilling ahd fhé location and everything else,
ié in drilling a humber of #eliS‘in Chaves County, New Mexico.
1y | 0 Because of the peculiarYQircumétances sur-
18 rounding the location of this well, which 1'11 ask you to
19 describe later, has Grynberg and Assocliates terminated the
20 ‘position of>being the actual éperator as opposed to be being
21 the agent for Viking Petroleum?
22 ’ A Yes, gir.
23 0 " All right. And if the -~ as the matter
24 procéeds, in that case is it requested by Vikihg Petroleum
25 that the formal designation of operator‘in this case, is Jack
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Giynberg and Associates, rather than Viking Petroleum?

A Correct. Actually, we applied for change
of operator from Viking Petroleum to Grynberg and Associates
for all the wells drilled.

0. Among the geographicgl areas in the United
States in which Grynberg and Associates operates, is there
included what is known as the Pecos Slope Region in Chaves
County,‘New Mexico?

A Yes.

0 Just in general terms, and with reéards
to. the last two yearwperiod, what has been the business acti-
vities of Grynberg and Associates in the Pecos Slope Field?

A " We have drilled , wnether ourself or as
agent for‘Vikihg, altogether, with other operafors,~such as
Yates, Mesa, Pool, I would say over 25 or maybe 30 wells in
the area known as Pecos Slope Field, and right now participat
in the order of 25 producing gas fields -- gas wells.

0. What role have you had, Mr, Ettinger, in

‘connection with the drilling and completion of these wells?

A As far -- I did the work of deciding loca-
tion of a number of wells, evaluating the results, deciding
on completion techhiques, and follow up the test results,

production, and so forth.

Q "Now, would you identify for the Division,




i r Q
2 and 1f they have n.ot been handed out, Mr. Ettinger, would
3 you please hand to the Commission and the reporter copies
4 of the Exhibit Number One? ‘
S Would yon identify what Exhibit Number Oneg
6 is? |
7 A Exhibit Number One is an area, or portion
8 of the Pecos Field area, whicn is described as Sections 28, 2*5,
9~ and 30, 31, 32, and 33; Townéh’.ié 5 Scuth, Range 24 East,
| 10 Chaves County, New Mexico, |
F ’ 1 0. Andg dboes it have a legend at the bottom
12 for the symbols and identifications that are used? 1Is it
ir[ : 13 self-explanatory? |
.
14 A Yes. Basical‘ly‘ this map shows the leases
15 and the wells drilled to date in this area shown.
16 0. Now, Mr. Ettinger, I'd like for you to go
17 back historically before the development of this area that's
18 illustrated here as it exists today, and tell the Commission
5 19 what the circumstances were, 3n particular focusing on Secti%n
20 32, prior to the drilling of the wells.
21 | A Sometime in November of 1981 we wanted to
2 drill a well in Section 32, known as the 1-32 Well, located
g 23_ in the northwest northeast of Section 32.»" |
g 24 : We contacted Mann Engineering to survey
25 and stake the location and we got from them a plat showing

-
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2 the leocation staked and we proceeded in December to drill a
3 well,
4 0. Let me ~- let me stop you before you go on
5 to that. First of all, at that time, in the fall of 1981,
6 what develcpment, if any, existed as to wells in Section 32?2
7 M Basically, in Sectiocn 32 this, the well
8 that I'm talking about, the 1-32 was the well, the first well
9 tc be drilled in Section 32, and in Section 29 there might
16 have been a well., I don't remember right offhand, but basi-
I ‘cally, since many more wells have boen’drilled in the area.
i2 A But at that time there were no wells that

13 | had been drilled on Section 32?

14 A, Correct.

15 Q. Okay. Is that, Section 32, land that the
16 State of New Mexico,'under whiéb'the -~ under Grynberg and
17 Associates holds the o0il and gas lease?

18 A Yes.

19 0 Now, you menﬁioned Mann and Associates.
20 Whefe is that engineering firm located?

21 A, In Roswell, New Mexico.

22 |. Q And is that firm known to yourvcompany as
23 béing'a competent, reliable firm ﬁhét has been used in the
24 oil aﬁd gas industry for the location of wells?

5

A Yes.
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we were surprised, and the only thing we could do is we noti-

10

0. Go ahead, then, with what events occurred.

A So, based on this plat, and we of course
filed with the Commission Permission to Drill,»and we proceedd
in December of '8l to drill a well, which was driiled to test

the Abo, determined to be a producing well, and we then com-

pleted the well and proceeded to contact Transwestern Pipeling

to connaect the well. to the pipeline,

As they started to do the: work, they noti-
\‘! E .

: ¥
[

fied us that the location we gave them is w?)ﬁg, and of coursé

fied Mann Engineering to go and re-survey the‘locéiion, and
they came back and notified us that they made an error, and
the actual location is not in Section 32 but in Sec¢tion 29,’
and it is 62 feet north of the south line‘and 1980 feet west
of the east line of Section 29.

0. And is that the well that's shown on this

map with the wording "1 Trout Federal" --

A, Yes.
0 -- and then "JGA" above it?
A That's correct. Angd the problem then, that

Section 29 is a Federal lease and at that time the lease was
held by Yates Petroleum and, of course, Section 32 is a State

lease.

So we proceeded and contacted Yates and

d
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exchanged the 100 -- or the quarter section. We ~- they as-

signed to us the southeast of Section 29 and we assigned to

them the northeast
Q.
A,
0

Federal government
A,
Q.

A

USGS, or Minerals Management today, for permission to drill
this unorthodox location in Section'29,’aﬁd‘of”bourse, then
the name changed to No. 1 Trout Federal, and also applied to
the -- and we got approval from the USGS and also apélied-tb
the Commission to allow us this unorthodox location and ~- anf

see what kind of arrangement we can make for produciag this

well.

and d~cided on a production limiting factor of 41 percent out
of the deliverability of whatever the deliverability test

will show on the Trout No. 1 Well.

Q2
limiting factor --

a

11

of Section 32,

And have those assignments been perfected
Yes.

-~ in the normal course with both the

and the State?

That's right;

All right.

And then we proceeded and applied to the

e Commission had this -- our application

We'll go into that about the production

Okay.
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Q Ts it on production now?

A No.

o To the pipeline?

A, N2, sir.

o Has it been tested?

A Yes.

Q Wnat is the production potential of the
‘well?

A. The absolute open flow teSt-showed 3.5-

‘based on the decision of the Comﬁiséién, to conduct a test,

12
0. -- but let me ask you, about when was the
Trout 1 Federal completed? |
A The well was completed, T think, sometime

in January, in carly January.

million cubic feet per daY;

Q Do you have experience with wells con-
nected to TranSwestern Pipeline so tﬁat you can traﬁslate~§ha1
open flow test into probable production against the presSuie
in Traﬁswestern's line when connection is made?

a Well, we did file with the Commission a
kind of a deliverability test that we thought it would’be
sufficient, assuming a pipeline préssure of 250 psi. As I

understénd,”the Commission did not accept it and required,

a deliverability test at the time of connecting to the pipe-
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Section 32, and this is the well, the No. 1 Celeste TW State,

line, which by the way, it wculd be down this tested (sic).

Q What were the results of your hypothetical
calculation?

M The resu;t showed that even with a limiting
factor of 4l‘pcrcent we can deliver somewhere around 1.2-milli
cubic feet per day.
) Q Now, you show on your map, Exhibit Number
One, a well existing in the northeast quarter of Section 32,
labeled 1 Celeste. What -- would you explain that?
IR Yes. Aftcr we exchanged the leases with

Yates, and I think after the‘hearing'by the Commission, Yates

proceeded to drill a well on this in the northeast quarter of

ﬁhat they drilled and coinpleted as a gas well.

o About when was that completed?

A I don't know. I would say something pro-
bably the end of April or mavbe beginning of May.

Q Is that well on production?

A It's not yet, as far és X know,‘conhected
to pipeline. |

Q Do you have a£y~information concerning
testing performahcé'df thét well? |

A ’ Yes, we dc have information obtained from

]

the Commission that tnis well tested about 1.8-million cubic

on
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feet per day on 1/2 inch choke.

Qo Naow, Mr.vEttinger, I'd like to call your
attention to Exhibit Number Two. What is that?

A. Exhibit Two, these are the Order of the
Division retated to this well we are talking about, which was
given on April 9th, 1982.

Q And is that the Order under appeal to the
whole Commission --

a Yes.

Q -- today?

Now, Mr. Ettinger, I'd like you to turn
your attention to paragraph eleven on page two of the Order
that speaks to the production limitation formula. Do you sece
the portion of the Order that I refer to?

A Shall I distribute copies of this?

Q Yes. Mr. Ettinger, while you're at it,
go ahead and distribute Exhibit Three.

 k Would you pleasé repeat?

‘hg Yes, sir. I was drawing YOur attention
to paragraph eleven and asking you,’after you have an .gppor-

tunity to loock at that,)if that reflects the formula applied

by the Division in arriving at a production limitation factor

for this unorthodox loCatioﬁ'well?

A Yeah, this is actually, I think it's a
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what is permitted by the Commission, and of course, the result

.'of the adjoining leases.

15
summary of the resulits of the work made by the Commission in
order to arrive at the limiting production -- limiting facter
of 41 percent, and basically this formula, as I underctand it,

includes two parameters.

One parameter relates to the deviation
from the standard location and the other is the additional ared
drained as a result of this deviation from the standard loca-
tion.

0 wWithin that formula, Mr. Eﬁtinger, I cali
to your attention that there is a location»factor and an en-
croachment factor. Would you comment on the technical suigabio
1ity of using those two fahtors? " |

A, WWell, basically, when we talk, I think
about production limitation factor, it's related to additional
drainage,that this well is draining the adjoining lease. Of
course, this is caused by the fact that the well was drilled

not in a standard location but at a distance which is less thap

of such a deviation from the standard location will result in

additional area that is drained by the adjoining -- this well

So, one, those two factors is causing

exactly the same reéults; additional area drained by the well

of Ehe adjoining leases.
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'l 2 0. And put another way, does the location,
3 or the missed location, ‘result in encrocachment?

474 A That's right. It's one factor, really,

5 caused this result of additional drainage.
6 0. And in your opinion is it appropriate and
7 technically actéeptable to use a location factor and an encroach-
8 ment factor in the matter it has been done in this formula?
9 A I think we are two parameter using that
10 caused the same results, so we ére like being puhished for the
11 same, if I can say, for the same crime twice.
12 0. Well, will you explain what you mean?
13 ' A I think by moving -- and of course, in
14 | this case we moved closer to the south line of the section.
15 The result of this drilling the well closer to the south line
16 | of the section resulted in additional area to be drained from
17 | section 32. So I -- our feeling is that, yes, we should be
18 | penalized for the area that we are draining from Section 32,

19 | but why should be be penalized twice, one using as a parameter

20 | the area, and the other time using as a parameter the deviatio+

21 | from the standard location?

22 Q. Have you made calculations and are those

23 | calculations illustrated on Exhibit Three as to the correct
24 | manner in which to calculate the encroachment and the’resultinq’

25 | drainage on Section 32?
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A, First of all, let me bring out that even
using the —- this factor of deviation from the standard loca-
tion in which the Commission came up with a number of 94 per-
cent, we feel that it is an arithmetical error. We feel it
should be close to 91 percent, simply using the same numbers.

And what I have been doing, and I think

the Commission has done the same to arrive at this number, they
take 660 feet minus 62 feet divided by 660 feet, and once we
do that we get a factor of 90.61 percent and not 94 percent.

So I would like to point that out.

0. In other words, even using.the formila

f

used by the Commission --

A. Yes.

0. -— there is that mathematical error.

Aa. That's our opinion, yes.

0. All right. YNow, sir, let me re—ask the
question I asked you before. Have you -- have you calculated

what you believe is the correct application of the encroachment

of this well on to Section 32 and the factor for minimization

of production?

a. Yeah, I have done it in Exhibit Number
Three, and I've done it in two ways.
In the second page of Exhibit Number

Three --
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suming 160 acres circle of drainage --

18

0. | Well, T think we need to start out with
Exhibit Number Three and identify and tell the Commission what
the first page shows,

A All right. Exhibit Number Three shows
the location of the well with relationship to Section 29 and
Secticn 32; the distance from the section line, which is 62
feet; and what ~- we draw a circle which is 160 acres, and that

circle is 1489.5 feet.

This exhibit shows that the well, and as-

0. - 160 acres is to correspond to the Abo -~
A, Abo spacing, yes!gw

0 ) All right.

A We show here that the well will drain

30'plus‘4.24 acres in Section 29 and 75.76 acres in Section
32. 1In other WOrds, over 50 percent in Section 29 and less
than 50 percent in Section 32,
The second -~

Q. Turn to the second page and explain what
that shows.

A The second page shows what wiLl be the
drainage area assuming lGO—acré circle. If we drill it in a

standard location tiiat means 66 feet from the south line and

1980 feet from the east line compared to the actual location
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location.

percent that supposedly we will drain the Yates well with the

19
of the Trout well, and based on calculations of this additional
drainage area that we're cvoing to drain with this well from
the Section 32, we see here that 38.8¢ acres of additional area
will be drained by the Trout well, and by the way, the Commis-
sion basically agreed with this number because in their forﬁula
they used also 38 acres, or 24 percent, and we have no problem
with this number or this approach.

0 As being a factor of encroachment that re-

sults from the unorthodox location as compared to an orthodox

A. | That's correct.
Okay, in page number three, we show again
a circle of 160-acre drainage for the two wells; one is the
Trout well and the other one is éhetwell.drilled by Yates, and
here we show that really we have an overlap of only 15.7 acres

between the two wells and therefor, which amount to about 9.8

Trout well from the area of ~- that should ﬁe assigned to the
No. 1 Celeste TW State Well drilled by Yates.

Q. And what is the fourth page?

A o And the fourth page is assuming =-- up to
now we assumed drainage of a circle and here we said, let's

assume the drainage is not necessarily a circle but it's a

square which again, quarter section, which is the
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‘I’ _ 2 regular spacing area for the Abo, and in this case if we would

| 3 have drilled it in a standard locatioéon, it would have been the

4 southeast quarter of Section 39, As a result of the error in

5 surveying, we have to move the entire guarter section, 598

6 feet scuth, whicﬁ will result in, again, in additional drainage

7 of, what, basically 590 feet in Section 32, and if we convert

8 it to the ratio or the drainage ratio, we can see in this case
9 we can simply take the distances, 598 feet divided by the regut
10 lar guarter section distance of 2640 feet, 2640 feet, and this
11 |- wiil give us that we -- a factor of 23 percent, or will give

12 | us a producing -- productiOn limiting factor of 10{ minus 23,
13 | which will give us 77 pércent which will correspond very closely
14 to the circle approach which does give us about a 24 . percent,
15 | or production limiting factor of 76 percent, |

16 ' Qo ’ In your cpinion, based on your study as
7 | illustrated by Exhibit Number Three, should the production

18” limiting factor on this well then be in the range of 75 to --
19 | .75 to .77 instead of .41%?

20 A Yes. Basically, you can take the average
21 and say it shodid be something in the order of .75 percent.

22 .75, the factor should be .75.

23 MR. GALLEGOS: We move the admission of
24 Exhibits One through Three and pass the witness for cross

i

25 examination.
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Can you tell me whether or not Viking, or Grynberg, retained

21
MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One, Two, and ‘Tthree
will be admitted.
Are there any questions of Mr. Ettinger?
Mr. Hall.

MR. HALL: Mr. Ramey.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. HBLL:

0. Mr. Ettinger, I have just three guestions

an interest in the leasehold assigned tao Yates Peifaleum?

A I cannot tell you ekadtly. I think the
arrangement was, sinée some kind of overridihg royalty existed
on the Yates, tfhie same overriding royalty should also exist
in the exchange so it would be even exchange, and if I'm not
mistaken, it's possible that Grynberg, or one of the Grynberg
entities that's in the trust, might have 5 percent overriding

royalty. I'm not so sure, but it's possible.

Q Fine. Can you tell the Commission whether

or not you know if Grynberg or Viking participated in the cost
bearing share of the Celeste well?

A The Yates well?

0 Yes.

A No.

4

s
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0 Thank you. Do you know if anyone at
Viking or Grynberg and Assoqiates, or perhaps yourself, was
ever in contact with Yates regard;ng thé‘proposed location of
the‘Celest well?
A. No, this was their decision, Strictly
their decision.
MR. HALL: No further questions.
MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of MR.

Ettinger? Mr. Stamets.

QUESTIONS BY MR. STAMETS:

Q. Mr.iEttinger, I'd like to haVe'you refer

tu your Exhibit Number Three, if you would, please.

A. Uh-huh.
 Q on the second page you"ha&é‘drawn some
ciréles.
A - Uh~huh.
| 0. And the first-circle,:the light colored

circle, shows that at a standard 1ocation, assuming radial

drainage, you would be draining 6.9 acres from Section 32 to

the south.

A, That's right. This is a standard locatior
Q. And under these conditions, then; the

Division's normal rules and regulations would permit this type

L -
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‘quarter section so I won't drain anything of the a&ﬁoining

‘legal location towards the location that you completed the

of drainage.

A Correct.

0 Is it your understanding that this is
generally accepted, sort of afstandard in the oil and gas in-
dustry in the United Sﬁates, and allqws for drainage and counte
drainage across proration unit lines?

A Well, as I understand, this is the regula-
thing, then the lccation should have been in the center of the

lease.
One time even we tried this location at
the .-~
fiQ Well,‘lét me =- let me haye you focus on
my question; if you would; pleasé, sir; |

A, Yes.

0. Now, I realizZe this is not a center loca-

tion and it does allow for some drainage across lease lines,

across proration unit lines, and is it your understanding that

this is pretty common practice throughout the United States?
A I would say yes.

Q Okay. Now, as you move south from the

well at, this drainage radius increases, is that correct?

r—o
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.is that correct?

»'50 percent if we moved 63 feet,

‘that will allow you to produce where you have no right to pro-

24
A I'm not so sure I follow you.
Q. ‘ In other.words, it increases into the --~
A Yes.
0. ~- section to the south.
A Yes, uh~-huh.
C. All right. Now, the location yéu have

here is 62 Feet from the south line. If you maved that locatid

63 feet further south, that puts you a foot into Section>§2,

A | That's correct.

Q  Now, at that location does Jéck Grynberg
currently enjoy the rights to pfodubg?

A No.

0 Okay. But at tﬁat location under yowur
theory here you would be capable of producing 50 percent under |
your -- under the formula that you are proposing, pretty cldse
to 50 percent, of the allowable, is that correct?

A Well, it would be a little bit less than
Q Well, do you think that a penalty formula

duce is an appropriate penalty formula?

A Well, in this case I am penalized because

Sy Y A e s - AR PG i

n

you're going to be draining also from Section 29 where we have
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the right.

0 Well, let me ask you the question again.
A, Yes,
0 Do you think that a formula, penalty

formula, that allows you to produce where you have no right to

produce, is an appropriate formula?z

<

A I really think that this, we get here intd
a completely different question, not drainage -~

0. 1 wish you would answer my question.

‘A It's ownership of the well. I can't giﬁe

it to you because i:’'3 a different --

W

Q Are you telling he that you aren't capabli
of answering the question that says very simply,is a forﬁﬁla
that allows vou to produte where you have no right an appro-
priate formula?

A I don't own the well.

MR, 'GALLEGOS\v: I object. I think maybe
the fault is with the question. It certainly isn't clear to
me, and I £hink the witness is entitled to have questions ad-
dressed to him that he's able to understand,

Maybe if we deal with the question we

can get that.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stamets, why don't you

ask the question again, and if it's the same question, please




1 26
‘ i 2 let the witness answer anyway he desires,
3 [0} Let me try and phrase this and make it
4 clear to everyone. |
5 Okay, we're talking about penalty formula
6 and this is tc penalize a person who dr@lls at a wrong lccation
7 and to offset any advantage he might gain by drilling at that
8 | wrong location.
9 Okay, is any formula, however made up, a
10 formula which gives you the right to produce, gives you an
il | allowable, where you have nc legal right to produce, a proper
12 | formula?
13 A | Let me answer it in my way, if I may.
14 The problem there, in ﬁy opinion, is that
15 I have no ownership of the actual well. The ownership of the

16 ~well will be -- will belong to the owner of the working intereTt

17 in this section where the well will be drilled, and if the

18 well was drilled in the adjoining lease, whoever owned the ad-
19 joining lease owned the well.

20 ’ Now, I think the proper way of dealing

21 with this is to make. an agreement between me and this party

22 who owns the well to arrange, based on drainage area, to ar-

23 range the participation in the revenue from production.

B

But definitely I cannot produce a well

&

or be operator of the well if the well was drilled on the leasf
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. body to make extra money and somebody to lose money as a result -

where I don't own the working interest.
0. You spoke in answering that question only

of the working interest., What about the royalty interest?

Should ---
A. Well -~
0. ~- they have any concern in this case?
A, Definitely. And I would say the same

there, because they are being -- the penalty should be that

nobody is going to lose. 1In other words, you don‘t want any-

of this error. This was, in my opinion, not a deliberate er-
ror. It‘éas an error by the surveying party that we didn't
even know about.

So people should not be penalized, but

nobody should benefit, and I think that's how the formula

should be worked out.

MR. STAMETS: I have no further question%.
MR. PEARCE: Mr. Chairman, may I?

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Pearce. -

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PEARCE:

Q Mr. Ettinger, in addressing -- in answert

ing Mr. Gallegos question on paragraph”eleven of the previous
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2 order --
3 A. Uh-huh.
4 . 0 -~ you expressed your opinion that, as I

5 recall, you were being double penalized by the use of the two

6 | penalizing factors.

7 Those two penalizing factors are averaged

.8 by that naragraph eleven procedure, are they not?

9 A. Yes.

10 | Q. One takes two factors and divides them
11 | by two.

12 A That's correct.

13 G So it is not a double penalizing. It is

14 an average, averaging of two different penalizing approaches,
15 | is that correct? |

16 A Well, it's‘correct mathematically, but
17 the problem that i have is when we talk about 94 percent,

18 there is no, in my opinion, relationship between the 94 percenE
19 and the actual physical damage or drainage, or additional

20 drainage, that we are talking about. It's a number thét, in
21 my opinion, has'no physical meaning, It's just a numbef;

22 0. Thank you, sir.

23 MR. RAMEY; Any other questions of Mr.

24 Bttinger?

25 MR. GALLEGOS: We ‘have no redirect.
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MR. RAMEY; He may be excused. Mr. Hall?
MR, HALL: Mr. Ramey, at this time we'll

call Mr. Ray D. Graham.

RAY D. GRAHAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his ovath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

hY MR. HALL:

0. For the record would you state your name

and place of residence?

A I'm Ray D. Graham. I live in Santa Fe,

New Mexico.

0. And where are you employed?

A, By the Commissioner of Public Lands,
Santa Fe.

0. Have you ever testified before the Commist
sion?

A | Yes, I have.

MR. ‘HALL: Mr. Ramey, we tender Mr. GrahaL's

testimdny, and would have him testify as an expert in the ad-

ministration of ©0il and gas leased lands belonging to the

State of New Mexico, if his gqualifications are acceptable.
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MR. RAMEY: I think he's certainly qguali-

fied to testify to that.

0. Mr. Graham, are you familiar with the

application in this case?

A Yes, I am.

0. Mnd are you also familiar with the Grynbexg
Trout Well No. 1 in_Seétion 29?2

A. Yes, I am.

Q. » Does the State of New Mexico own lands
that are affected by the order of the Division?

A Yes, the State owns Section 32 adjacent
to the south.

Q. | And are you not familiar with the restricted.

allowable imposed upon the Grynberg Trout Well?

A I am.
Q. And what is that?
A 41 percent. It's limited to the 41 per-

cent of deliverability factor.

Q. All right, in your opinion will that
production limitation factor mitigate the fact of drainage
of hydrocarbons in Sectioén 32 by the Trout Well?

At I don't think sb, bécause tﬁe well is
going to dréin the State acreage. It just takes a longer

time to drain it. But I don't believe that it wiil reduce
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‘refer you to sub-paragraph one on page six.

31
the drainage from State land, except possibly over a longer
time the wells to the south have had time to -~ to produce
their share of this gas also from that scction.

Q All right, thank you. Mr. Graham, in
your opinion will the relecase of the production limitation set
by the Division in this case result in the prevention of waste
and protection of correlative rights?

A No, T don't think it will.

0 All right, thank you. Mr. Graham, I'm

going to hand you what's marked as Viking's Exhibit Two and

First of all, could you identify that ex-
hibit, please?

A This is a copy of the Order of the 0il
Conservation Division in Case Number 7496, I believe, or 86.

0 All right, referring back to sub-paragraph
one on page six, are you familiar with that provision of the
Ordexr?

A, Yes,\I am.

Q Would you briefly summarize what that
provision is?

A That the Director of the Division shall

rescind the application of the production limitation factor

and of -he special rules contained in this order upon the propd
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2 the drainage from State land, except possibly over a longer

3 time the wells to the south have had time to -- to produce

4 their share of this gas also from that section.

5 0. All right, thank you. Mr. Graham, in
6 | your opinion will the release of the production limitation set‘
7 | by the Division in this case result in the prevention of waste
8 and protection of correlative rights?

9 A No, I don't think it will.

10 0 All right, thank you. Mr. Graham, I'm

11 going to hand you what's marked as Viking's Exhibit Two and

i2 | refer you to sub-paragraph one on page six.

13 First of all, could you identify that ex~
14 | hibit, please?

15 A, This is a copy of the Order of the 0il

16 | conservation Division in Case Number 7496, I believe, or 86.
17 0. All right, referring back to sub-paragraph

18 one on page six, are you familiar with that provision of the

19 Order?
20 A. Yes, I am.
21 Q Would you briefly summarize what that

22 provision is?

23 , A That the Director of the Division shall

R

rescind the application of the production limitation factor

&

and of the special rules contained in this order upon the'propﬁr
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the unorthodox gas well location granted by this Order,

Q. All right. Now at this point in time,
Mr. Graham, does the State Land Office continue to make ob-
jection to the unorthodox location?

A, Yes, we do.

0. All right. Have you been contacted by
representatives of either Viking Petroleum or Jack Grynberg
and Associates regarding the Land Office's waiver of the ob-
jection to the unorthodox location?

A, Yes, we‘have. We received a letter re-~
questing a waiver of this objeétion(\from Mr. Grynberg.

A | I'11 refer you to what's been marked as
State's Exhibit Number One and would you identify that, please?

A State's EXhibit Number One is a copy of
a letter dated April 26, 1982, addressed to the Land 0ffice,
to my attention, in reference to 0il Conservation Division
Order. R-6935, Case Number 7496, concerning this Trout Federal.

In that letter, in essence, Mr. Grynberg
is asking that we remove our objection, or cease objecting to
the dréinage, or to the order, and so that he can go ahead and
proceed to get an increased allowable.‘

In the second paréérabﬁ of this letter

Mr. Grynberg stated that Yates Petroleum had spudded an offset
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well to the State lands, wnich well was leocated 660 feet from.
the north and 1980 feetl from the east line of gaid Section
32. ‘This would have bheen in Unit B of Section 32, and would
have been within approximately 722 feet of the Grynberxg Well
on the north and south direction aﬁd4i don't Kknow how far off
it would have been from an east/west direction. And that he
expecte& that the Yates well would be productive from the Abo
formation., And, in essence, fthat was his letter to us asking
for -~ that we no longer object to the penalty and the unorthd-
aox location.

0. Aii righﬁ. -I;il hénd you what I have |
marked as State's Exhibit Number Two and ask you to identify 3
that for me, please. ]

A. State's Exhibit Number Two is my reply,
dated Aprii 28th, to Gryhbérg and Associates, and in this we
stated tha£ it was our intention to cause the production to
be monitored from.both the Yates well, which was to be drilled,
according to Mr. Grynberg's letter, 660 from the north and
1980 from the east line of Section 32, and to ménitor the

preduction from the No. 1 Trout Federal Well, for a period --

a simultaneous period of least 60 days.

 From that, from the results of that --

the monitoring of that production, it was my intent to have

our engineer evaluate the situation and see if we could -- wﬁft
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our position would be at that time, and as of yesterday, I
became aware that Yates did not drill the well in 660 from thd
north and 1980 from the east line of that section, so ~-- as
Mr. Grynberdg stated in his letter, that they had spudded or
had -- ycah, they had spudded the offset well.

And I became aware yesterday that that
well was not drilled, so that would probably change my answer
at this time from what I gave him in our 1letter of April the
28th,

Q Mr. Graham, woculd you say that c"o‘r‘r’es—
pondence between you and Jack ‘Grynberg and Asscciates is fair-
ly representative of your undersﬁanding regarding the Staﬁe‘s
waiver of objection to the unorthodox locati’oh?

A ) Yes, that is correct.

Q. And they adequately set out the éonditions
that we would like to see satisfied before a waiver would
take place? |

A Tha-t is correct,

0. Were you in fact expecting a fairly direct
offset from the Federal Trout Well?

A Yes, I was. We were informed that that
well would be drilled or had been sp}xdded and at that loca-

tion, and I fiqured that a well at that standard location

would tend to somewhat protect us from drainage.
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0 ) Were you under the imprcssioﬁ that the
Order of the Division in this case was in fact predicated on
there being an offset well to the Trout Well Federal No. 1?

A, I'm not certain that their order took
into consideration that there might or might not he a well
driiled on thie State acreage.

0. All right. Mr. Graham, in your opinion,
do you feel that the Celeste "TW" Well, drilled in Section
32 in Unit H of Section 32 adequately protects against
dfainage‘from the Trout  Well Federal No. 1?2

A. ' I don't believe that it would adequately

protect it; however, it's drilled at a standard location, and

‘that -- I just don't believe that the Celeste No. 1 would

adequateiy drain or protect us frdm drainage from this No. 1
Tréuﬁrﬁell.

0. ’ And what would you have preferrea;héd you
been in control of this situation?

A I would have preferred a well in the --
in Unit B, being 660 from the north and 1980 from the east
line of Section 32.

Q. All right, fine. Do you know Vhether
there have been any sales of gas from’eithe; of the two wells

A Only from the testimony submitted this

morning. There have been no sales from the Trout Federal an

A o i = o A e e oy
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Yates Petroleum has advised me that they've had no sales from
their No. 1 Celeste.

0 So on the basis of your agreement with
Viking Petroleum, you have not yet had an opportunity to take
your GO;day Jook at production, is that correct?

A, That's correct.

0. My . Graham, on the basis of what Viking
and Grynberq had told you in the past and what you have heard

here today from Mr. Ettinger, have you seen any evidence that

would justify ’ché_State'c iifting its objection to the unor-

MR. GALLEGOS: We object to the witness

being called on to evaluate the evidence. That's the provenc

of the Commission.

=

Mk. RAMEY: Will you rephrase the questio]
Mr. Hall?

Q. , Mr. Graham, from your experience as an
administrator of the State Land Office in déaling with prob-
lems of this kind, can you justify waiving the objection to
the unOrfhddox ibcation based upon the evidence,hereltoday?

MR. GALLEGOS: Same questibn, andithe sam%
objection. Ve understand the State's pbsition‘and I don't
think the witness should bé paésihg‘on the evidencé,fﬂft‘

Chairman.
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MR. PEARCE: LExcuse me, but for clarifi-
cation, Mr. Gallegos, at the beginning of the qgquestion 1
honestly missed it,

The gquestion is did -- essentially, did

the evidence change in Mr. Graham's mind that the administratdr

of State lands, about whether or not he objectzd to the well
location?

MR. HALL: That's essentially correcgl
Mr, Pearce.

MR, GALLﬁGOS: I don't object to that
quesﬁion. ThatVWasn't the’questiOh, but if ﬁhat's the questid
Mr. Hali wants to teﬁder, I don't object to that and he's |
already answeféd.

MR. RAMEY: Well, would you like to ask
that question, Mr. Hall? It wouid save us from making a big

decision.. WE hate to make decisions.

A You want me to answer that gquestion?
Q. Please.
A. I -- there has been nothing presented to

me up to this very minute right here that would make me change

m& mind in waiving our objection whatsoever here.
Yes, we still oppose the -- any‘further

allowable in the unorth060x location.

0 All right,'fine, thank you, Mr. Graham..

b
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Do you know whether or not Mr. Grynberg
or Viking Petroleum have any sqrt of interest in tle Celeste
"TW" Vlell in Section 32?

A I believe that testimony submitted here
this morning reflected that they did have, possibly, a five
percent interest, overriding royalty interest, in the north~
east quarter of Section 32, due to the swap of the leases,
and I believe that Yates reported that fhere was also a five
percent burden on the State lease which was granted to Gryn-
berg.

o »‘ Are ;?tention'cf overriding‘royalty'in~
terests of that kind subjéct‘éo the State;s approval?

A No, sir.

MR. HALL: Mr. Ramey, that would conclude
my direct and I would move the admission of State's Exhibits
One and Two, and I would also request that the record of the
testimony in the Division hearing below be incorporated into
the record here today.

MR. GALLEGOS: We have no objection to
Exhibits One and Two.

We objec£ tovthe incorporati~n by refer-
ence. That's why this is a ae novo proceeding, so that the
evidence that's to be presented before the Commission is pre-

sented at this time and place.
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MR, RAMEY: Exhibits One and Two will be
admitted, |

The Commission will sustain the objeCtion
as to incorporating the record from the Examiner hearing. A
de novo hearing is a hearing anew andkthe evidence should stand
on its own.

That makes a cluttered record in case it
goes to Courf, S0 —- |

MR. HALL: Well, in view of that ruling,
Mr. Ramey, could I have Mr. Gallegos clafify'hiS'objeétion?

MR. GALLEGOS : Apparently the objection |
is clear enough to be rﬁled-on. |

MR. HALL: Fer purpose of the record.

MR. GALLEGOS: Well, we have a tender,

we have an objection, and the objection is sustained.

Ul

MR. HALL: If I may, may I ask the ground
for the objection again? Is it on the bésis of hearsay, or
what have you?

MR. GALLEGOS: We have a ruling, Mr.
Chairman, and I think we proceed from here. I don't think
I'm bﬁliged to go into the grounds after the objectioﬁ.has
been sustained. ﬂ

'MR. HALL: 1I'd just like to have --

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Hall. you proposed that
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2 the Examiner Hearing record be consolidated in the de novo

3 hearing record and Mr. Gallegos objected and we sustained the
4 objection;_

5 MR. HALL: .I understand, Mr. Ramey;nfine.

6 Except. that --

7 MR. RAMEY: We will not admit that record.
8 MR. HALL: -- ;'d just like to point out
9 for the record that I've found'nothing’in>the rules thét would
L 10 prohibit the admission of the transcript from below to be
: 1 incorporated.
12 MR. RAMEY: I think you're probably right.
13 | 'MR. HALL: Thank ydﬁQ |
14 | MR. ﬁAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Graham?

15 Mr. Gallegos?

16 } MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir, thank you.
;‘ 17
; 18 : CROSS EXAMINATION

19 BY MR. GALLEGOS:
20 0. Do you have Exhibit Number One before you|

21 | Mr. Graham? That's the map that Mr. Ettingér was using?

22 A No, I don't have.
é 23 Q I'll get you a copy of that.
. ) ’
3 24 As I understand it, you were qualified

25 as an expert in the administration of State leases, M;. Graha*? ]
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Is that correct?
A, Yes, sir.
Q You're not a geologist or a petroleum en-
gineexr ~-~
A ) No, I am not.
0. ~~ or anything o0f that sort, okay.

I just want to ask a few questions to
clear up what the State Land Office position actually is.
Now, if we take the map here and wé look ™
at the 1 Trout Federal Well, as I understand it, ybﬁr pogitibn
is that there should be zero production f£rom that well which
offsets the State lands, correct?
- A No, sir. T have not ever advocated zero
production.

I am opposed, basically, to the well even
being 62 feet away from the line. I think, in my own personal
opinion, that the well should be pludgéd and the location
moved back 660 feet away.

I did not %testify in the original heafing
Our engineer took care of that hearing; whether he testified

or not, I'm not sure.

My position would be that that well Should

be plugged and re-drilled at a standard location, 660 feet

away. I don't wish to impose that penalty on anyone, but
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since the well is there and 1 think there should be some
Penalty. I think there should be some compensation to the
State for the acreage, the,Stafe acreage, ghat will be drained.

Q. You will agree, will you not, that if ;~
if your position could be realized, that is the eguivalent
of zero production; in other words, plugging the well?

A I would say that, yes, from this particu-
lar well would be zero prodgction.

Qo Right.

Then, as I take iﬁ, since you recognige'
the reality that it's located there and it resulted there
from an innocent mistake, not that of either the producer or
the royalty owners, the guestion becomes what is a fair mini-
nization of that production, correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q And as I understand your letter of April
28th, ;982, your Exhibit Two, you would like to monitor pro-
duction of the Yates well for sixty days to evaluate the'sit-
unation. I believe those were your words.

A, Yes, sir.

0 6kay. Well, tell me what you will be
looking for. 1In other words,‘What facts will say to you that
that well should produce at £he rate of 80 peréént éf pro-

ducability or 20 percent, or whatever?
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‘that answer, which didn't give me the information I was 'askinr_:

'the apprehension that the Yates well in the northeast quarter

A My letter of April the 28th was based on
information given me in Mr. Grynberg's letter,that a well
had been spudded and would be drilled at a standard location,
660 from the north and 1980 from the east.-

Based on that information I wrote this
letter and it was my intent and the intent of monitoring pro-
duction was alt the —-- was a conclusion arrived at between
myself and others in my division, including our petroleum en-
gineer, who had set in on the first case, and we felt likg
that our engineer was capable of monitoring, or looking att
thig production and then arriving at a conclusion in wﬁich we
might be able to remove part of our objection, in wh‘ich’ Mr
Grynberqg could come in and get his allowable or his ratev of
deliverability increased to some extent to help him. It v._ras
not to remove any and all objection but merely to give him
some relief as long as we were getting our fair share out of
our well, which was to be located 660 from the north and 1980

from the east.
Q Let me back up, first of all, based on

about, but are you saying when you wrote this you were under

of Section 32 would be at a more northerly location but now

that it was drilled at a 1ocatio‘n in fact it was drilled at,

i
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2 that this statement in ?our letter is cancelled or is no longdr
3 the intention of the Land Office?
4 A. That is essentially correct, yes, sgir.
5 -0, So that's out the window, 60-day evaluatirg
6 your position, you unequivocally take the position that you
7 are stating here today, and that's it.
8 . Yes, sir.
9 0. ’ Okay. Had the well, the Yaies well been
10 at a more northerly position that you described as one-that
11 | would be protective of the State's underlying gas, then would
12 you have seen that it would be appropriate for the Trout 1
I3 Federal to broduce at 100 percent? |
14 A No, I don't think so.
15 | ‘ 0} Looking at the Exhibit One, Mr. Graham,
16 I call your attention to the Yates well that we've been talking
, ’17 about in the northeast quarter of Section 32, and the Gryﬁberg
, 18 well in the southeast quarter of Section 32. Do you see the
19 two wells I'm referring to?
20 A Yes, sir..
21 Q po you recoghize that in Section 33 is
22 Federal land, lands of the United States government?
23 A That's what the map indicates and I don't
24 dispute that at all.
B 25 d ~ All right. We'll assume for purposes of
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are produced. Isn't that true?

45

niy question that that is the true state of ownership.

Would it not appear to you that that Yateg
Well, the Celecte No., i, and the Grynberg No. 2 are offsetting
the lands of the United States in adjoining Section 337

MR. HALL: If you pléase, Mr. CommiSsionex
I'm going to object to that question. I balicve it's irrele-
vant and beyond the purview of the applicant's hearing here
today.

We're concerned solely with drainage by
the Trout Fed No. 1.

' “MR. GALLEGOS: Well, we're concerned with

Mr. Graham's philosophy as to drainage on which he"baSeSVHisj
position that he's bringing forth to this Commission.

MR. RAMEY: I'm going to ovérrulé'the
objection and let the witness answer the guestion.

Would you like to restate the question?

) You recognize that those two wells are
offsets to the adjacent lands of thevﬁ;ited States in Section
33, do you not?

A, Yes, they do offset the federal lands.

0 And they would more likely than not drain

‘the hydrocarbons from under the lands in Section 33 as they

A, It's possible they could, except for the
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Celeste No. —-— No. 1 Celeste is, I don't feel, d¥aining tha
Federal acrecage any more than the Estoril No. 3 Sheehan in
Section 33. Those are located equidistanf from the section
line and I think that each well is probably getting its fair
share of the hydrocarbons from under cach tract of land.

0 All right. Well, let's address the
Grynberg No. 2. Do you think that well on State land should
be permitted to produce at 106 percent?

A | I don't think that I'm gualified to énswer
that question because this welli was drilled at a legal loca-

tion autliorized by the 0il Conservation Division, and we do

not ever, and have never, entered ihto any hearings or dis-

spacing and the well locations within a spacing of any pro-

ration unit.

Anything that is termed legal -- a standafd
location, we do not object to it because it affords all partifs
all the way around the same opportunity. So as long as it's
drilled at a legal location, I have no cbjection either way,
whether it's cffsetting us or on our lands, either way.

0. Let me show you'page three of Exhibit
Number Three, Mr. Graham. Do you recognize and ﬁnderstand

what is illustrated by that diagram?

A Yes, sir.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

22

&

47
0. Could you tell me how the overlap in
drainage or encroachment on l60-acre units differs from the
Trout 1 Federal and the Celeste "TW" State as illustrated
there, from the circumstance that exists between the Yates
Celeste 1 and the Estoril 3 Sheehan Federal?

MR. HALL: Mr. Commissioner, again I'm
going to object. I simply did not tender Mr. Graham as a
petroleum engineer, |

MR. GALLEGOS: Well, he sure tesgified
about this and I think I'm entitled to cross examine him.

I1f you want to withdraw his testimony on
direct because of his lack of expertise, that's fine with us,
but if it's been presented, then it's subject to being tésted
by cross examination.

| MR. RAMEY: I'm going to overrule the
objection, Mr. Gallegos, and I'G like for ?ou to make your ’
question -~ maybe simplify it some and have the witness to
answer.

MR. GALLEGOS: 1I'll try to make it simplej

0. Can you tell me how the -- how the drain-

18

age situation depicted on the portion of the exhibit that I
called your attention to, would differ significantly from

the -- significantly from the drainage situation between the

Celeste 1 Weli and the 3 Sheehan Federal Well that offset
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2 each other in Section 32 and Section 33?2
| 3 A Thé Celeste, No., 1 Celeste is located 3 -~
|
i 4 6 -- apparently is located 660 from the east line of Section
é ) 5 32. \The No. 1 -~ the Estoril No. 3 Sheehan, I believe, is
6 also located 660 from the west line of Sectibn 33.
7 Those two wells are located equidistant
8 from the property line dividing the operators' interest and
9 the royalty interest. Each, in my belief, is that each one
10 of those wells are adguately proteéting each party's interest
11 on both side, east and west.
12 Due to the close proximity of the Trout
13 | Federal to the State line and the distance -~ and the parti-
i4 cular location of the No. 1 Celeste, that the Trout Federal
15 |' is getting a lot more gas from the State lands in which --
16 from which —~‘or rather than the Estoril No. 3 Sheehan is.
17 'So those two wells, the Celeste and the
18 Sheehan Wélls, are equidistance and equiéistance from the
19 property 1ines, and while I'm not an engineer, or anything,
20 if the fofm - if they're producing from the same formation,
21 then each one has a right to get its own products and all,
L ’ ' | 22 but thét relationship between those two wells is in no way,
23 I aon't think, similar to the relaﬁionsﬁip of the Trout FederLl
24 and the No. 1 Celeste.
25 , : Q Db ysu recognize that the No. 1 Celeste
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the statement that the well had been spudded on the northwest

- drill, would be done.
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is drilled at a standard location in the northeast quarter
of Section 32?

A Yes, sir.

0 . Was there any consultation between your
office and Yates Petroleum Company as to the location of that

well?

A No, sir, there wasn't. 1 am speaking fron

memory here, but at the time we got the letter from Jack

Grynberg and Associates of some - April the 26th, he made

of the northeast quarter of Section 32.

At that time, and again I'm speaking from
memory, the transfer of title had not came in from Grynberg
to Yates,‘so I was not aware of any dealings cther than I
bélieve an employee of Mr. Grynberg had come in and briefly
briefed me on the situation that there was going to be an ex-
change cf title to the lands and Yates would get this.

So when his letter came in, I assumed that
all proper assignments or assiénments of operating rights, or

whatever it tcok to fix it, the title to each one so they coul]

0. Well, Mr. Graham, I'm not trying to go

over all that you already testified about, but what I was

d

trying to explore is that since you, since -to your office it
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50
seemed so important where the Yates well was located within
the northeast quarter of Section 32, I was just asking -- I
was trying to inquire what steps were taken tc communicate

with Yates as to the location of that well.

{

A, This correspondence hetween Grynberqg came |

in the 26th of April and I replied the 28th, based upon his.

information that the well had been spudded. On May lst I.wenﬁ

into the hospital., I went into the hospital and didn't get
out until after Memorial Day, and I didn't come back to work,
30 there was no correspondence between myself and Yates, and
I dontt kﬁéw~of any from the Land Office ih which the weil
would be located at any other location other than what Mr.
Grynberg had said that it had alreadykbeen spudded.

Q. fhank you. Finally, to just go back to
one éﬁestion that I don't think we ever came to the answer
on. In the case of the Granérg No, 2 on State land in Sec-
tion 32, though there‘sxno offsetting well on Federal land,
the Land Office Qould take a position in oppogition to any
minimization of production of that well -~ from that well,
even though it might be draining adjoining acreage, is that
correct?

A No, becaﬁée it was drilled at ‘a standard

location. There was no -~ this was not any unorthodox loca-

tion.
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0. My geustion was, you would -~ your positidn

would be that it would be entitled to 100 percent production.

A That is correct.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions

I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any other qguestions of Mr.

Graham?

MR. HALL: Nothing on redirect, Mr. Ramey|

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

0 Mr. Graham, when you issue a lease

on

State laﬁd, do you, or can you dictate where a well will be

located?

A, No, sir.

0. On that particular lease? Not even in

unusual circumstances such as this?

A. I don‘t.think that we can dictate.

We

can request, possibly, but the 0il Conservation Division sets

the spacing and well locations and we have never questioned

that whatsoever.

It's only the unorthodox that might have

an effect on us that we get involved once in awhile.

0 Would you normally think to request in

P~
24
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this circumstance, where you have obviously sﬁapped acreage?
Would you ~- could you ask that a Qell, say in Unit B instead
of Unit A, in circumstances such as this?

A Yes, siyx, I sure would have suggested the
well to be in Unit B in order to protect it from the drainage,
from the No. 1 Trout,.

0. But you did nnt -in this case?

A . No, sir, because we -- the‘only informatio
I had was the fa&t that Yates had spudded in that location
that I would have'liked to have seen it drilled.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Graham? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Hall?

MR. ‘HALL: No, Mr. Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: Any ~c'los.1";ng§tvateménts?

MR. GALLEGOS: We have none,; Mx». Chairman.

MR. RAMEY: Does anyone have anything fur-4
ther to add in’ Case 74967

If not, the Commission will take the case

under advisement.

(Heariﬁé concluded.)

b Aot 8 e et
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Page ___ 53.

CERTIFPICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R., DO NRREBY CENTIFY that
the foregolng Transcript of learing Lefore the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reportcd by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparcd

by me to the best of my ability.

:gﬂgdﬁﬁi\XL %DQUQX_ C55<2%:;-~,




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

‘ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING . . ' POST OFFICE 20X 2068
GOVEFNOR :

BTATE LAND OFFiCE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE T e oy aay 27501
SecReTRRY July 30, 1982
Me, J. €. Galleqgos Re: CASE NO. 1496

Jones, Galleqgos, Snead & WertheirPRDER NO. 1.4935-4
Attorneys at Law

P. 0, Box 2228

Santa Fe, New Hexico Applicant:

Viking Petroleum, Inc,

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY
Directo;

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC

Artesia OCC
" Aztec OCC

X X

Other gpget uall




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT
QL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE HATYER OF THE HEARING
CALLED 8BY THE 0ii. CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF COCNSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7496 DE NOYO
Order No. R-6935-R

APPLLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM,
INC. FOR AN UNGRTHODOX LOCATION,
CHAYES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause ceme on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 14, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexilco, before the 0Qil Conssrvation Commission
of New Mexico, hersinafisr rsferrsed to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this 29th  4ay of July, 1982, the Commission, a
quorum boing present, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhibits received at sald hearing, and being fully
adviasd in the premises,

FINDS:

, (1) That due public notice having been given as requirad
by law, the Commission has Jjurisdiction of thig cause and the
subject matter thersof.

_ {2) 7Yhat the applicant, Viking Petroleum, Inc., aeseks
eppraval of sn unorthodox gas well locatiun for a well pre-
viously drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and 1984
feat from ths East line of Section 2%, Township 5 South, Range
24 East, NMPHM, to the Abo formation, Chaves County, New Mexico.

: (3) That the matter cams on for hearing st 9 a.m. on

March 16, 1982, at Sante Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner: Pichard
L. Stamets and, pursuant to this hearing, Order No. R-6935 was
1sasued on April 9, 1982, which granted Viking's application
‘with a production limitation factor of 0.4},

N (4) That on April 28, 1982, application for Hoarxng De
‘Novo was made by Viking Petroleum, Ine. and the mattor was set
‘Tor hearing before thé Commission.’
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(5) That the matter came on for hesring deo nova on
July 14, 1982,

(2) That becsause of the surveying error which was not
the fault of the operator, Finding No. {9) . is inapuropriate
in this csae and should be stricken from Divislon Grder No.
R"‘69350 ’

; (7) TYhat Finding Ne. (11) in said order should be amendsd
to read in its entirety as follovas

"(11) That the production limitation referred to
in Finding No. (8) above zhould bs basad upon the 38
net-acre encrozchment deccribed in Finding No. (10)
above, and may beat be accomplished by assigning the
"Well at the proposed location a production limitation
“factor of 0.76 (24 percent nst-ecre sncrcachment factor
subtracted fzom a 100 percent production factor)."

(8) That Order No. {(3) of snid order should be amended
to read in its entirety as follows: h

"(3) That ssid well i3 hereby assigned a Praduction
Limitatiorn Factor of 0.76 in “he Abo Formatien.?

(9) That Rule 1 of the “Specisl Rules and Regulations For
The Application Of A ‘Production Limitation Fsctor' To A Non-
Prorated Gas Well" as contained in Order No. (5) should be
changed to read in its entirety as followa:

"APPLICATION OF RULES

“"RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Viking
Petroleum, Inc. Abo formation gas well locatad 62 feet
from the South line and 1984 feet from the East lins of
Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, ;
Chaves County, New Mexico, which well's Productiocn Limi-
tation Factor of 0.76 shall be applied to ths well's
deliverability (as detsrmined by the hsreinafter set
forth procedure) to determine its maximum sllowable rate
of production."

(10) That the remainder of said Ordsr No. R-6935 should
be affirmed. ’

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That finding No. (9) in Division Order No. R-6935,
‘entered: April 9, 1982, is hereby stricken.
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(2) That fFinding No. (11} in said order ia amended to
in its entirety as follows:

"(1Y) That the production limitation referred to
in finding Ne. (8) above should be bauaed upan the 38
net-acre encroachment dsacribad in Finding No. (13)
above, and may best be accomplished by anaigning the
woll at the proposed lecetinn 2 production limitation
factaor of 0.76 (24 percent net-scr2z snersachment factor
subtracted from a 100 percent production factor).”

(3) That Order No. {(3) in sazid ordar is amended to read

in its entirety as followa:

"(3) That sald wsll is hereby aagsigned a Production
Limitation Factor of 0.76 in the Abe Farmation.®

(4) That Rule 1 of tha "Spscial Rulcee And Raqulations For

The Application OF A 'Production Limitation Factor' Yo A Non-
Proratad Gaa Well" as contained in Order No. (3) of said order
is hersby amended to read in its sntirety as follows:

"APPLICATION OF RULES

"RULE 1. These rulss shall apply to the VYiking
Pstroleum, Inc. Abo formation gas well locatad 62 feet
fram ths South line and 1984 faet from the East line of
Section 29, Township 5 South, Ranges 24 East, NMPM, Chaves
County, New Mexico, which well's Production Limitation
Factor of 0,76 shall be appliad to the well's delivera-
bility (as determined by the hereinafter set forth
procedure) to determine its maximum asllowable rate of
production.”

(5) That the remainder of said Order Neo. R-6935 is

affirmed.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

"entry of such further orders as the Commission may desm necessury.
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Urder No. R-6935-A

DONE at Santo 7e, New HMexico, an the day and year herein-
nhove designoted. :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
01l CONSERVATION COMMISSION

4/




{ STATE OF NEW MEXI( EI;

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT i%Af 3
011, CONSERVATION DIVISION VARY )
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OTIL CONSERVATION BEFORE THE

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF / Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION
COMSIDERING: , ? Santa Fe, New Mexico

r i Case No')q 'é-,g@g@'

Submitied by Y} A

APPLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM,| {i§g7ng Date .3;_!°‘
FOR AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 16, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 9th day of April) 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been glven as required
by law, the Division has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the .
subject matter thereof. ’

(2) That the applicant, Viking Petroleum, Inc., seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well 1location for a well
previocusly drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and
1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South,
Range 24 East, NMPM, to the Abo’ formatlon, Chaves County, New
Mexico. '

(3) ‘That the SE/4 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to
the well. ‘

{4) That the unorthodox location resulted from a surveying
error.

(5) That the- State Land Office as the owner of the royalty
interest in Section 32 offsetting this well to the South
objected to the proposed location.

b (6) That unrestricted productlon from a well at the
proposed location would result in drainage across the lease line
from ‘the 'State lease(s) to the South which would not be
‘compensated for by counter drainage.
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{7) That such uncompensated dralnaga would result in
violation of corxelative rights and injury to the State lease(s)
in said Section 32.

{8) That to protect correlative rights and to prevent
injury to the State lease(s) to the South, the production from
the well at the proposed unorthodox location should be lxmlfed
frecm the Abo formation. e . -

(9) That ths well at the proposed location is 92 percent
closer to the South lluc of oaad Section 29 than pﬁrmxttea by

Py ~_..._m.__._-‘.—----—h»——--——
B s
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(10) That the well at the proposed lccation will have a
theoretical area of drainage in the Abo formation which extends

38 net acres into said Section 32, more than a well located at a

standard location in said formation (24 percent).

That the.production limitation referred to in Finding

i
\f\;/ (11) ,
\ L No. (8) above should be based upon the variation of the ‘location

from a standard location and the 38 net-acre encrocachment
described in Finding No. (10) above, and may best be
accomplished by assigning the we at the proposed location a
production limitation factor onéjiE%(94 percent location factor
plus a 24 pexcent net-acre encroachment factor divided by 2
subtracted from a 100 percent production factor).

(12) Tnat in the absence of any special rules and
regulations for the prorationing of production from the Abo
formation in which the subject well is completed, the aforesaid
productiOn limitation factor should be applied against said
well's ability to produce into the pipeline as determined bv
periodic well tests,

(13) That the minimum cal&ulated allowable for the subject

well should be reasonable, and 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day

is a reasonable fiqure for such minimum allowable.

_ (14) That the Director of the Division should be authorized
to administratively rescind the application of said production
llmltatlon upon a satisfactory showing that the State Land
‘Office no longer objects to the uncrthcdox location sought by

this application.

‘ {15) That approval of the subject application subject to
the, above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject reservoir, will prevent the economic loss
caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the

/

N
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augmentation of risk arxising from the drilling of an excessive
nunbexr of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Viking Petroleum, Inc. is hereby authorized an
unorthodox Abo formation gas well location for a well previously
drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and 1984 feet
from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 24
East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico.

(2) That. the SE/4 of said Section 29 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.

(3) That caid well is hereby assigned a Production
Limitation Factor of 0.41 in the Abo formation.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and
Regulations prorating gas production in said Abo formation in
which applicant’s well 1is completed,. “the Special rules
hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) That the following Special Rules and Regulations for a
non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply to
the subject well:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE ’
APPLICATION OF A "“PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"
TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Viking Petroleum,
Inc. Abo formation gas well located 62 feet from the South line
and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5,
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, which
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.41 shall be applied to
the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter set
forth procedure) to determine its maximum allowable rate of

production.
ALLOWABLE PERIOD

RULE 2. The allowable period for the subject well shall be
six months.

RULE 3. The year éhayl be divided into two allowable
periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January 1 and July 1.
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DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4. Immediately upon connection of the well the
operator shall determine the open flow capacity of the well in
accordance with the Division "Manual for Back-Pregsure Testing
of Natural Gas Wells" then current, and the well's initial
deliverability shall be calculated against average pipeline
pressure in the manner described in the last paragraph on Page
I-6 of said test menual.

RULE 5. The well's "subsequent deliverability” shall be
determined twice a year, and shall be equal to its highest
single day's production during the months of April and May or
October and November, whichever is avplicable. Said subsequent
deliverability, certified by the pipeline, shall be submitted to
the appropriate District Offlice of the Division not later than
June 15 and December 15 of each year.

RULE 6. The Division Director may authorize special
deliverability tests to be conducted upon a showing that the
well has been worked over or that the subsequent deliverability
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special
test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4 above.

RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate district
office of the Division and all offset operators of the date and
time of initial or special deliverability tests in order that
the Division or any such operator may at their option witness
such tests,

CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and when the operator has complied
with all appropriate filing requirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any special rules and regulations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
pericd shall be determined by multiplying its initial
deliverability by its production limitation factor. :

RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
periods shall be determihed by multiplying its latest subsequent
deliverability, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by its
- production limitation factor. 1If the well shall not have been
producing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its first
allowable pericd, the allowable for the second allowable period
shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.
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RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provided
the results of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said

office.

RULE 12. Revised allowabkles based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allowable

period.

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable of
less than 100,000 cubic feet of gas per day.

BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULu 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates.

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the end‘

of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to carry
~such underproduction forward into the next period and may
produce such underproduction in addition to its regularly
assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward int~

any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the

period shall be cancelled.

RULE 16 Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to  the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be

cancelled.

RULE 17. If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made up.

RULE 18. 1If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well ics overproduced in an amount exXceedin¢ three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that month
and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced in an
amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as determined

hereinabove.

RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall. ha'i¢, authority
to permit the well, if it is subject to 'shut-in pursuant to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-ir would
cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be

. e
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rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than pormltted under Rules 17 or 18 above
upon a showing that the same is necessary to avoid material

damage to the well.
GENERAL

RULE 21. Failure to comply with the provisions of this
order or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulations
of the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assigned to
the well until all rules and regulations are complied with. The
Division shall notify the operator of the well and the
purchaser, in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and

the reason therefor.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the Director of the Division shall rescind the
application of the production limitation factor and of the
special rules contained in this order upon a proper showing that

the State Land Office has withdrawn objectiocn to the unorthodox

gas well 1ocat10n granted by this order.

(2} That Jjurisdiction of this cause is retained' for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
DJVISION

SEAL
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April 26, 1982 .
"’(&E THE
New Mexico State Land Office ‘ - L CONTLREVATION COMMISSION
Attn: Mr. Ray Grabam, Sanie Fo, Naw Mexico
Director 0il and Gas Dept. = :
P.O. Box 1148 |  Crzo No. 7996 Extitsit No. [/
Santa Fe, NM 87501 " Selaniited by 57‘0)‘6 .
RE: O©0il Conservation Division { cizaring Date - 14 - 82
Case No. 7496 R e
Order No. R-6935
. «© =
b . w3
. UNORTHODOX LOCATION x>,
#1 Trout Well Federal » Xm S
62'FSL & 1984'FEL e S
Sec. 29, T5S - R24E, NMPM mz W 2
Abo formation o &
Chaves County, New Mexico . E _x:; §E ~
<y
m oS
~

Gentlemen:
As you know, the captioned unorthodox location was approved
by the Commission subject to a production limitation factor
limiting production of our well to 41% of deliverability.

We understand the State's positionin protecting the State's
correlative rights and acknowledge that the captioned well
is draining more of Section 32 than a well located at a
standard location in the Abo formation. However, limiting
production to 41% of deliverability for the life of the well

seems pretty tough and we have requested a hearihg de novo
but we have also asked that the hearing not

for the case, ,
immediately be set for date to allow time to talk with the
State Land Office and: try to find a solution to our problem.

Yates Petroleum Corporatlon ‘has spudded the offset well on
State lands located 660'FNL and 1980'FEL (NWNE) of Section 32,
Chaves County, New

Township 5 South - Range 24 East, NMPM,
Mexico. We expect this well to be productive from the Abo
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formation, but, of course, production has not yet been

confirmed. If the Yates well is found to be productive

‘from the Abo formation and is put on production would the

State Land Office be in a position to approve of the captioned
northedox locaticn and no longer object to the unorthodox

11
MAMV L LIV A A

location?

Please review this situation at your earliest convenience and
let me know what the State Land Office's opinion is in this

matter.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

JACK GRYNBERG:- AND ASSOCIATES

Nancy Stolzle

Land Manager w =

ox o

cc: Mr. J. Scott Hall e =
Attorney, Legal Division =
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Comm{ssioner of E;Hic Lan&

F. O, 80X 1148
April 28, 1982 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO £74D,
_ BEFORE THE

Jack Gryaberg and Associates OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1050 17¢th Street, Suite 1950 Samia Fe, New Mexico

Denver, Colorado 80265 .
’ ‘ 4 Case No.\_quQ)_Exhibii No. ,__é.._,.

Re: Federal Trout No. } Well Sy palita <3

Section 29, T=5S, R-24F Submiited by__ »*ﬁ%c‘——”"“"“
Chaves County, New Mexlico | Heoring Dah3<_w ij,i_mwwm*_w___

e

Attn: Ms, Nancy Stolzle
Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your letter of April 26, 1982,
as referenced. It is our intention to mounitor production

-from the referenced well and thé'Yates Well in Section 32,

T-5S8, R-24E for the earliest 60 day period that these wells
are produced concurrently. Subsequent to our study of same,
we will be in a position to consider the request put forth
in your aforementioned letter.

Very truly yours,

Alex J. Armijo
Commissioner of Public Lands

By: Ray D. Graham, Director
041 and Gas Division
‘ A/C 505-827-2748
AJA:RDG:cw
cct Reader File
General Correspondence
Mr. Law t-/

Fleon ™ o = e
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. Docket No. 21482

Dockets MNos. 23-82 and 24-82 are tentatively set for July 21 and Auqust 4, 1982,  Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DCCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ PRIDAY - JUNE 25, 1282

QIL CONSEZRVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.

O1F. CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE

ROCM, STKTE LAND OFPICE BUILDIRG,
SANTA"FE, NEW MEBXICO

The follewing cagses were continued from the June 22, 1992, Commission Hearing:

'CASE 7522: {DE NOVO)

Application of Santa-Pe Exploration Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ir the above-styled causs, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 660 faet from the
North and West lines of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka

and Morrow formations, the H/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated tu the well.

Upon application of Chama Petroleum Company, this case will be heard Be Novo pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 1220.

Y CASE 7521: (DE NOVO)

Application of william B. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox locaticn 660 feet from the
South and West lines of Section 35, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Permo~Penn, Strawn, Atocka
and Morrow formations, the $/2 of said Secitfon 35 to he dedicated to the wall,

Upon application of Chama Pstrolewn Company and Willfam 5, Barnhill, this case will be hsard Da
Novo pursuant to tha provisions of Xule 1220,

Y
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Docket No, 22-82

9. A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, MORGAN
HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Altarnate Examiner:

CASE 7566: (Continued from May 12, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Plag-
Redfern Oil Co., Principal, MHational Surety Corporation, ancd all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why four wells, being the Julander No. 1 locaved in Unit L, Section 34; Julandex No. 2 located
in Unit I, Section 33; Hargis No. 1l located in Unit G, Section 33; and Hargis No. 2 logated in Unit J,
Section 33, all in Township 30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned
-in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

v

CASE 7560: (Continued from May 12, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the mattar of the hsaring called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Charles
E. Heisen, Pidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland, Surety, and all othexr interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Crownpoint Well No. 1, located in Unit ¥, Section 18, Township 18 North, Range
13 West, KcKinlsy County, should not be plugged and abcndonod in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
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CASE 7619:

Ci.SE 7620:

CASE 7548:

CASES 7528,

Avplication of Merrion 5il & Gas Corp. for pnol creation and special pool rules, Rio Arriba Ccunty,

Haw Mexico. Applicant, in the abova-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Gallup Pool to comprise
Sactions 3, 4, 8, 9, 19, l4, and 1S5, Township 23 North, Ranga & West, and the ptorulqation cf special
rules therefor including 160-aure spacing for oil and gas.

applicaticn of Mesa Patroleum Company for compulsory pocoling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seaks an order pooling all minersl interests in all formztions
from the surface through the base of the Abo formation underlying tha SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5
South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn thereon. Also
to he considered will be the cust of drilling and completing said well and tha sllocation of the cost
thereof ag well aa actual opsrating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as
operator of tha well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wall.

(Continued from June 23, 1982, Exsminar Huaring)

Application of Tahoe 0il & Cattle Co. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New ¥exico.

_kpplicant, in the absva-styled cauge, seeks authority to disposa of producsd salt water into the San

Andres formation i{n the perforated interval from 49232 fset to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Wall No. 1,
located in Unit P of Saction 21, Township 2 Scuth, Range 37 Zast, Waat Sawyer-San Andres Podl.

7529, 7532, 7533 and 7524: -(Continued from May 12, 1982, Exapiner Hearing}

CASE 7621:

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for comyulsoxry pooling, Chaves County, New Mexice.

Applicant, in each »f the following 5 cases, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down thxough
the Abo formation underlying the lands specifiad in each case, each to form a standard léQ-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at z starndard location thereon.
Also to be considered in sach case will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision, designa~
tion of applicant as cperator of the wells and a charge for risk involved Ln drilling said ueus. ’

CASE 7528: NW/4 Section 4, Township 5 South, Range 24 East

CASE 7529: NE/4 Section 4, Township 5 Socuth, Range 24 Bast

CASE 7532: SE/4 Section 27, Township & South, Range 24 East

CASE 7533: SW/4 Section 27, Township & South, Range 24 East

CASE 7534: NW/4 Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 24 East

In the matter of tha nearing called by the Cil Conservaticn Divi,si.én en its own owtion for an oxder
creating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, and Lea Counties, Hew Mexico.

{a) CREATE a new pool in Zddy County,. New Maxico, classified ag a g2z pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated ag the Big Sinke-Wolfcawrp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Parry R. Pass,
Poker Lake Unit Well ¥o. 50 locatad in Unit B of Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 31 East,
NMPM, Said poei wild comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: R/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Bddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool fur Atoka preduction and
designated as the Bast Black River-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Fogo Production
Company MAW State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 27 East,
NMPM. Ssid pool would comprise: .

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: W/2

(c) CREATE a new pcol in dey County, Mew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow pzoduct:.on and
designated as the Black River-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG Oil Company Loving 1
State Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 1, Township 24 South, Range 27 Rast, XMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 1: N/2
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(d)

(e}

{£)

(3}

)

15)

(k}

(1)

Dcckee No. 22-82

CREATE 3 new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Dog Town Draw-Morrow Gas Pool. Tha discovery well is the Fexry R. Bass
Poker LakXe tUnit Weli No. 49 located in Unit E cf Section 17, Township 24 Scuth, Range 30 East,
YMPM.  5aid pool would comprise:

TOWNSA12 24 SOUTH,RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2

CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico. classified az an oil pool for Yates production
and designated as the EBast FumcnteYates Pool. Tkes digscovery well is Ike lovelady, Inc. Liawood
Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Saction 30, Township 19 South, Range 18 Bast, NMPM. Said pool

would couprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NW/4

CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New. Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring preduction
and designated az the Featherstona~Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is The Superior Oil
Company Featharstone Fedaral Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range
35 East, NMPM. Said gool would comprise: .

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: N2/4

CREATE a new pool in gddy County, New Maxico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Livingston Ridge~Atcka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Perry R. Bass James
Ranch Unit Well No. 12 located in Unit G of Section 21, Township 22 Socuth, Ranga 30 East, HMYNM.
Said pocl would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RASGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 2i: E/2

CHEATE a new pool in Lea County, Now Msxico, claasified as an oil pool for Yates production and
designated aa the West Nadine-Yatas Pool. The discovery welil is the IXe lovelady, Inc. McNeill
Wall No. 1 located ia Unit M of Section 33, Tcwnshxp 12 Socuth, aazsge 38 East, RMPM. Said pool

would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 ?.AST. MPM
Section 33: SW/4

ABOLISH the South Rock Tank~Morrow Gas Yool in Eddy County, New Mexico, wetofore classified,
defmad, and dwscribed as:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 BAST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2

EATENG the Baidridgs Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to mclud.
therein:

TOWSSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section L: /2
Section z: All
Section 14: §/2

'EXTEND the West Bitter Lakes-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include

theraein:

TOWMSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPN
Section 17:. NE/4 NE/4 and W/2 NE/4

EXTEXD the Zagt Cu'ldud—iblfcw Gas Pool in EAdy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMMSHIP 21 SOUTH, BAMGE 27 EAST, MMPNM ,
Section 21: Al) . .

Section 23: W/2




{n}

(o)

(p)

(xr)

{3)

)

(v)
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EXTEND the Chaveroo-s’gn Andres Pool in Chavas Ccunty, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWHSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMpM
Section 7: §/2
Section 8: SW/4

EXTEND the East Eagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
thezein: o

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

L 3
EXTEND the Malaga-Atoka Gas Pooi in Eddy County, New Mexico, tc include
tharaing

TOWNSHIP 24 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM .
Section 10: W/2

EXTEND the East Mason-Delaware Fool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include
therein: :

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, MMPM
Section 16: m/4

EXTEND the Panjack-Abo Gas Pool in Ciuvas County, New Mexico, to include
therein: : ‘
TOWNSHIP 9 SCUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4 i
Section 32: A1°

EXTEND the Racetrack-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, Rew Mexica, to inciuda

therein:

TOMNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPH
Section 20: SW/4

EXTEND the East Red IAka-Quan—Graybux:q Poel in Eddy County, New Mexico, to includa
therein:

TCWSSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NW/4

EXTEND the West Sawyer-San Andras Pool in Laa County, New Mexico, to include
therein: :

TOWNSHIF 10 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: Nﬂ?4
EXTEND the Scharb-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

TOMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, HMPM
Section 9: SW/4

EVTEND the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include thersin:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2 i

¥

e
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DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ WEDNESORY = JULY 14, 1982

OIL CONSERVATIGH COMMISSTION - 9 A.M.
MCRGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

SE_ 74361 __(DE NOW)

Application of Viking Petroleur, Inc. for an univrthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks approval for the urorthodox location of an Abo gas well
located 62 fast from the South lins and 1984 feat from thae Rast line of Section 29, Tewnahip 5 South,
Rannse 24 Bast, the SY/4 of said Secticn 29 to be dedicated to the well. s

Upan application of Viking Petroleua, Inc., this case will be hasrd Da Hovo pursuant to the provisjons
of Rule 1220.

(DE NOVQ)

Application of Loco Hills Water Dispcsal Company for an exception te Order No. R~3221, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an excection to Order No. R-3221 to permit
the commercial disposal of produced brine ints several unlined surface pits located in the R/2 SW/¢

SW/4 of Section 16, Township 17 South, Range 30 Bast.

Cpon applicaticn of Loco Hills Water Disposal Company, this case will be haard De Nove pursuant to
the provisionas of Rule 1220, :
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JACK GRYNBERG AND ABBQB!ATEIS J !ip ““:m,,
PETROLEUM, GEOLOGICAL GGOPHVSICM, AND MINING ENG;NEERSOQ ,?""9(? ,! ,- 7-;\
A . . . "'6 }(S?(D i,“,:’_.
1050 17th STREEY « SUITE 1850 « DENVER, COLORADO 80265 « FHONE 303 - 572 ia@&,) S .,_‘__'.i.';' ,/'/

TELEX: 454407 ENERQY OVR S
TELECOPIER: 3036235224 - -

April 76, 1982 . o %

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Mr. Richard L, Stamets

RE: Application of Viking Petroleum In-'c.
for DeNovo Hearing Before The
Commission on Order R-6935 {"ase 7496)

Gentlemen:

Jack Grynberg and Associates, on behalf of itself and Viking Petroleum Inc., does
hereby request that Order R-6935 entered by the division pursuant tc case 7496,
concerning the approval of an unorthodox gas well 1ocatmn 62 feet from the south
line and 1984 feet from the east line ‘of Section 29, T 5:5 - R 24 £, N.M.P.M. to
the Abo formation, Chaves County, New Mexmo, be heard de novo be‘ore the Com-
mission and that this hearing de novo not be set for an immediate hearing date

So allow V1kmg to pursue negotiattons Cowcerning thisorder with the State Land
ffice. '

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours truly,

2 -3 p o Y N
/ﬂfﬁ(ﬁ s SETT T
Nancy zle g}-t o ¥ Y
Land Manager / /( A ((j;f" S 4 wof
v st L A RV ’ j
W/99d ' | i ! /G AT {\ g{} L |
cc: Francis J. Mathew, Esq. , i{) A * S 7T
William F. Carr, Esq. g ,\V oy & / ie
J. Scott Hall, Esq., State Land Office 9 R /e ‘j ‘




JACK GRYNBERG AND ABSOCIATES /// e
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PETROLEUM, GEOLOGICAL, GEOPHYSICAL AND MINING ENOlNEERsOQ L Lo 0y
o . CO' ?’-:;\ (’S)/v9' ¥ ,// ;o
' MYV (92 iy //"
' ) e, v T gl S
1050 17th STREET & SUITE 1850 « OENVER, COLORADO 80265 +» PHONE 303 5724%/‘7;{;" s ,"/ s
) ( ,-’,{» \.J,
TELEX: 454497 ENEAGY DVR -
TELECOPIER: 303-623.5224 r
April 26, 1982 . VA {,

{ (A

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
011 Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Mr. Richard L. Stamets

RE: Application of Viking Petroleum Inc.
for DeNovo Hearing Before The
Commission on Order R-6935 (Case 7496)

 Gentlemen:

Jack Grynberg and Associates, on behalf of itself and Viking Petroleum Inc., does
hereby request that Order R-6935 entered by the division pursuant to case 7496,
concerning the approval of an unorthodox gas well locaticn 62 feet from the south:
line and 1984 feet from the east line of Section 29, T5S - R 24 E, NNM.P.M. to -
the Abo formation, Chaves County, New Mexico, be heard de novo before the Com-
mission and that this hearing de novo not be set for an immediate hearing date.
(t):t;ﬁ]low Viking to pursue negotiattoms concerning this order with the State Land
ice. '

o

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours truly,

| s 7/ V%
\%fﬁ/
zle

Nancy .
Land Manager A&

. - J\
NS/ggd

cc: Francis J. Mathew, Esq.
William F. Carr, Esq.
J. Scott Hall, Esq., State Land Office
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STATC OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINt £ALS DEPARTMINT
OIL CONSCRVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICD FOR
THE PURPOSE GF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. }%75 OE NOVO
Order No. R-6435

APPLICATION .OF (AT, Pém’ozezm TAC
TP FOR AN UNORTHOPEX |

LOCAT-ION . s CHAVE 37

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

_ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on gﬁ;é};/}! y "
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referrad to as the

"Commission."

NOW, on this__ - - day of Jify -, 1982, the Comm1551on,’
a quorum being present, having can dered the- testlmony presented
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully ;

advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

. '(2)- That the- applxcant, Viking Petroleum, Inc., seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well location for a well
previously drilled at a point 62 feet from the South line and
1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5 South,
Range ‘24 East, NMPM, to the Abo formation, Chaves County, New

_ Mexico. =
‘,(3) That the matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on g sch
llo, (752, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before E*d&&ﬁerreﬁnrﬁkéf'ﬁaLS' :
Nydbes and pursuant to this hearlng, Order No, R-693S was’
j.ssued on / 7' / %'I,-f, which f;/ 1/1’75 5 application

wl?"’\ &/mg/;{o]//oﬂ /m,]la/ﬁor\ M 07C Ofy/
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Case No. &85 DL Novo .

Order No. R-&4oF=h
6735 -A

(4) That on /’/’I /2« , 19824 appllr atnm for Hear )ng
De Novo was made by EA) /(,,, /’e/h.v/eq Ny S5 -
. and the matter was- Pf for hnnri/fg hnﬁ sre Lhe Conml‘,. ion.

(5) That the matter came on for hearing de novo on
Vu/ I A L
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“ (#)*= That the production limitation referred to in Flndlng ‘
No. (8) above should be based upon pas : n

the 38 "net-acre encroachment
described in- Flndlng No. (10) above, and may best be

accomplished by assigning the wel% at the proposed locatlon a |
productlon limitation factor of 0. é
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"APPLICATION OF RULES

”RULF E 1. ‘hese rules shall apply to the Viking Petioleum,
Inc. Abo formation gas well located 62 feet from the South lind
and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexxco, which
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.9B shall be applied td
the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter set
forth procedure) to determine its maximum allowable rate of

production, ) f’}?/'@(’

% T/ // Z#77 ,4(),4;,/ 07C b yiiees )
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(}l)(ib) “That the production limitation referred to in Flndlng
No. (8) above should be based upon Tthe—fucatdon
the 38 net-acre encroachment
described in. Finding No. (10) above, and may best be i
accomplished by assigning the well at the proposed location a
- production limitation factor of . H4—poreent-locationafaciar

N (ot pacet netcore encklaihmront Fofn. dlon.
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“APPLICATION OF RULES

"RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Viking Petroleum,
Inc. Abo formation gas well located 62 feet from the South ling
and 1984 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 5
South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, which
well’s Production Limitation Factor of 0 f6 shall be applied tdg
the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter set
forth procedure) to determne its maximum allowable rate of
production. ”
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